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Linco fn Inftrtrics Limitef
(ClN: l_51 109WBt 983p1C035957)

Registered Office: P - 36, tndia Exchange place Extn., Kolkata - 700001
E-mail: sacmill@hotmail.com; Website: www. lincoln-industries. net

Telephone: (033) 2225-4573; Fax: (033) 2225-4850

NOTTCE OF 34th ANNUAL GENERAL MEETING (AGM)

Notice is hereby given that 34th Annual General Meeting of the Members of the Company will
be held at the Registered office of the Company at P-36, lndia Exchange Place Extn., Kolkata -
700001, on Monday, the 25th September, 2017 at 11:30 a.m. to transact the following
busi ness:

ORDINARY BUSINESS

1". To consider and adopt the Audited Financial Statements and the Audited Consolidated
Financial Statements of the Company for the financial year ended 31st March, 2OI7
together with the Reports of the Directors and Auditors thereon;

2' To appoint a Director in place of Ms. Rinku Dhandhania (DlN - 05230255), who retires by
rotation and being eligible, offers herself for re-appointment;

3. To consider and if thought fit, to pass the following resolution as an Ordinary Resolution,
relating to the appointment of the Auditors of the Company:

"RESOLVED THAT pursuant to Section 139 of the Companies Act, 2013 ('the Act') read with
Rule 6 of the Companies (Audit and Auditors) Rules,2014 and other applicable provisions,
if any, of the Act (including any statutory modification(s) or re-enactment thereof for the
time being in force), M/s. B. K. S. & Co., Chartered Accountants (Firm Registration No-
32571'BE), be and are hereby re-appointed as Auditors of the Company from the conclusion
of this Annual General Meeting till the conclusion of the next Annual General Meeting on a
remuneration as may be determined by the Board of Directors of the Company in
consultation with the said Audito:."

SPECIAL BUSINESS:

4. To consider and if thought fit to pass the following Resolution as a Special Resolution:

"RESOIVED THAT pursuant to Section 94 of the Companies Act, 2013 ('Act') read with the
Companies (Management and Administration) Rules,2014 and other q,pplicable statutory /
regulatory provisions (including any statutory modification(s) or re-enactment thereof, for
the time being in force), consent of the Company be is an is hereby accorded to keep the
Register of Members and lndex of Members at the office of the Company's Registrar and
Share Transfer Agents, Maheshwari Datamatics Private Limited at 23 R. N. Mukherjee
Road, Kolkata -700 00L or at such other place within Kolkata to which the said Office is
shifted;



BoardRESOLVED FURTHER THAT the B

authorized to take such steps as

aforesaid resol ution."

Registered Office:
P-36, lndia Exchange Place Extn.

Kolkata - 700001
CIN: L5'l 1 09W81 983P1C035957
Website: www. lincoln-industries. net
E-mail: sacmill@hotmail.com
Telephone: (033) 2225-457 3

Fax: (033) 2225-4850

Dated: 30th May,2017

rard of Directors of the Company be and is hereby
may be necessary or desirable to give effect to the

By Order of the Board

For Lincoln lndustries limited

nv l'\e1
sd/- l'"r<.ar-+\

Praveen Chand Dhandhania
Managing Director

(DlN: 00154048)

3.

NOTES:

1. A MEMBER ENTITLED TO ATTEND AND VOTE AT THE AGM MAY APPOINT A PROXY TO ATTEND

AND VOTE ON A POLL ON HIS/HER BEHALF AND THE PROXY NEED NOT BE A MEMBER OF THE

COMPANY. THE INSTRUMENT APPOINTING A PROXY DULY COMPLETED MUST BE DEPOSITED AT

THE COMPANY.S REGISTERED OFFICE NOT LESS THAN 48 HOURS BEFORE THE COMMENCEMENT

OF THE AGM.

A person can act as a proxy on behalf of members not exceeding fifty and holding in the aggregate

not more than ten percent of the total share capital of the Company cairying voting rights. A

member holding more than ten percent of the total share capital of the Company carrying voting
rights may appoint a single person as proxy and such person shall not act as a proxy for any other
person or member.

Corporate Members are required to send to the company a duly certified copy of the Board

Resolution, pursuant to Section 113 of the Companies Act, 2013, authorizing their representative to
attend and vote at the AGM.

Members / Proxies should bring the enclosed Attendance Slip duly filled in for attending the

meeting.

ln case of joint holders attending the meeting, the Member whose name appears as the first holder

in the order of names as per the Register of Members of the Company will be entitled to vote.

Relevant documents referred to in the accompanying notice including Annual Report for the

financial year 201,6-20!7 are open for inspection by members at the registered office of the

company on all working days of the Company (Monday to Friday) between 1L:00 a.m. and 1:00 p.m.

up to the date of AGM.

The Register of Members and Share Transfer Books will remain closed under Section 91 of the

Companies Act, 2013 from 19th September, 2017 to 25th September,2OLT (both days inclusive).

5.

6.

7.

Z
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8. All requests for physical transfer of Equity Shares, change of address and allied matters by
shareholders should preferably be sent directly to the Company's Registrar & Share Transfer Agent -
M/s Maheshwari Datamatics pvt. Ltd., 6, Mangoe Lane, 2nd Floor, Kolkata 700 001.

Members desiring any information on accounts are advised to write to the company at least seven
days before the Meeting to enable the Management to keep the information ready at the Meeting.

SEBI has made it mandatory for every participant in Capital Market to furnish lncome Tax
Permanent Account Number (PAN). Accordingly, all members holding shares in physical form are
also requested to submit self-attested copy of PAN (both sides) to the Registrar & share Transfer
Agents.

Ministry of Corporate Affairs (MCA) has launched "Green lnitiative in corporate Governance vide
Circular No.17/201,1' dated 21st April, 20L1 allowing dispatch of notices, Annual Report and other
correspondence through electronic mode via E-Mails..All shareholders - both physical and Dp are
requested to send their Email ld to our Registrar & Share Transfer Agent for a faster communication.

Members may appoint nomination for Physical Shares held by them by sending completed Form
available with the Company's Registrar & Share Transfer Agent and directly with their Dp for Shares
held in electronic mode. The Nomination Form is available on Company's website : www.lincoln-
industries. net

lnformation about the Directors to be appointed and reappointed at the Annual General Meeting as
stipulated under Regulation 36 of SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements)
Regulations, 2015 :-

Name of Director Ms. Rinku Dhandhania

Date ot tstrth & Age 05.09.1978

Nationality lndian
Date of appointment on the Board 31.07.2014
Qualification

B. Com.
Expertise in Specific function areas. More than '1 2 years of experience in Business

and Finance management
Lrst of Directorship Held in other Companies.

Membership/ Chairmanship of Committees
Across other Companies

NIL

NIL

Number
company

of shares held by Director ln the

Director ldentification Number

100

05230255

9.

10

11.

12"

13.
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14' The Notice of the AGM along with the Annual Report 2at6-2017 is being sent by electronic mode tothose members whose e-mail addresses are registered with the Company/ Depositories, unless anymember has requested for a physicalcopy of the same. For Members who have not registered theire-mail addresses, physicar copies are being sent by the permitted mode.

15' Completeparticularsofthevenueof theMeetingincludingroutemapandprominentlandmarkfor
easy location is enclosed for the convenience of the members. The same has also been hosted at thewebsite of the Company at www.lincoln_industries.ng!.

16' Explanatory statement pursuant to Section 102 of the companies Act, 2013 stating material factsrelating to the special Business to be transacted at this AGM is annexed.

17. VOTING THROUGH ELECTRONIC MEANS

I' ln compliance to Section 108 of the Companies Act, 2013, Rule io or the companies(Management and Administration) Rules, 201-4 as amended by the Companies (Management
and Administration) Amendment Rules,2015 and Regulation 44of SEB| (Listing Obligations andDisclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015, the Company is pleased to provide membersfacility to exercise their right to vote on resolutions proposed to be considered at the AnnualGeneral Meeting (AGM) by electronic means and the business may be transacted through e-Voting services' The facility of casting the votes by the members using an electronic votingsystem from a place other than venue of the AGM ("remote e-voting,,) will be provided byCentral Depository Services (tndia) Limited (CDSL).

ll' The facility for voting through ballot paper shall be made available at the AGM and the membersattending the meeting who have not cast their vote by remote e-voting shall be able to exercisetheir right at the meeting through ballot paper. The members who have cast their vote byremote e-voting prior to the AGM may also attend the AGM but shall not be entitled to casttheir vote again.

lll. The process and manner for remote e_voting are as under:

(i) The remote e-voting period commences on22nd September, 2017 (g:ooam) and ends on 24thseptember, 2017 (5:00 pm). During this period members' of the company, holding shares eitherin physical form or in dematerialized form, as on the cut-off date of i;'^iuo;; ber,2o!7, maycast their vote by remote e-voting. The remote e-voting module shall be disabled by GDSL forvoting thereafter. once the vote on a resolution is cast oy ttre member, the member shall not beallowed to change it subsequently.
(ii) The shareholders should log on to the e-voting website www.evotingindia.com during the votingperiod
(iii) Click on "shareholders,, tab.
(iv) Now Enter your User lD

a. For CDSL: 16 digits beneficiary tD,
b. For NSDL: 8 character Dp rD foilowed by g Digits crient rD,c' Members holding shares in Physical Form should enter Folio Number registered with the

Company, excluding the special characters.(v) Next enterthe rmage Verification as displayed and click on Login.(vi)lfyouareholdingsharesindematformandhadloggedonto@andvoted
on an earrier voting of any company, then your existing password is to be used.(vii) lf you are a first time user follow the steps given below:



5

oos

Bank

Account

Number

For Members holding shares in Demat Form'and Physical Form

Enter your 10 digit alpha-numeric PAN issued by Income Tax Department (Applicable

for both demat shareholders as well as physical shareholders)

. Members who have not updated their PAN with the CompanylDepository

Participant are reqtested to use the first two letters of their name and the 8
digits of the sequence number in the PAN field.

o ln case the sequence number is less than 8 digits enter the applicable number

of 0's before the number after the first two characters of the name in CAPITAL

letters. Eg. lf your name is Ramesh Kumar with sequence number l then enter

RA00000001in the PAN field.

Enter the Date of Birth as recorded in your demat account with the depository or in

the company records for your folio in dd/mm/yyyy format

Enter the Bank Account Number as recorded in your demat account with the

depository or in the company records for your folio.

o Please Enter the DOB or Bank Account Number in order to Login.

o lf both the details are not recorded with the depository or company then
please enter the member-id / folio number in the Bank Account Number

details field as mentioned in above instruction ( iv ).

(viii) After entering these details appropriately, click on "SUBMIT" tab.

(ix) Members holding shares in physical form willthen directly reach the Company selection screen.

However, members holding shares in demat form will now reach 'Password Creation' menu

wherein they are required to mandatorily enter their login password in the new password field.

Kindly note that this password is to be also used by the demat holders for voting for resolutions

of any other company on which they are eligible to vote, provided that company opts for e-

voting through CDSL platform. lt is strongly recommended not to share your password with any

other person and take utmost care to keep your password confidential. '
(x) For Members holding shares in physical form, the details can be used only for e-voting on the

resolutions contained in this Notice.

(xi) Click on the EVSN for the relevant Company Nanie i.e. Lincoln lndustries Limited on which
you choose to vote.
On the voting page, you will see "RESOLUTION DESCRIPTION" and against the same the option

"YES/NO" for voting. Select the option YES or NO as desired. The option YES implies that you

assent to the Resolution and option NO implies that you dissent to the Resolution.

Click on the "RESOLUTIONS FILE LINK" if you wish to view the entire Resolution details.

After selecting the resolution you have decided to vote on, click on "SUBMlT". A confirmation

box will be displayed. lf you wish to confirm your vote, click on "OK", else to change your vote,

click on "CANCEL" and accordingly modify your vote.

(xv) Once you "CONFIRM" your vote on the resolution, you will not be allowed to modify your vote.

(xvi) You can also take out print of the voting done by you by clicking on "Click here to print" option

on the Voting Page.
(xvii) lf Demat account holder has forgotten the same password then enter the User lD and the image

verification code and click on Forgot Password & enter the details as prompted by the system.

(xviii) Note for lnstitutional Shareholders & Custodians :

(xii)

(xiii)

(xiv)
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. lnstitutionalshareholders (i.e. otherthan lndividuals, HUF, NRletc.)and Custodians are required

to log on to https://www.evotineindia.com and register themselves as Corporates.

r A scanned copy of the Registration Form bearing the stamp and sign of the entity should be

e ma i led to he I pdesk.evoti ne(A cdsl i nd i a. corn

o After receiving the login details they have to create a compliance user which should be created

using the admin login and password. The Compliance user would be able to link the account(s)

for which theY wish to vote on.

. The list of accounts should be mailed to helpdesk.evoting@cdslindia.com and on approval of the

accounts they would be able to cast their vote.

. A scanned copy of the Board Resolution and Power of Attorney (POA)which they have issued in

favour of the Custodian, if any, should be uploaded in PDF format in the system for the

scrutinizer to verifY the same.

(xix) ln case you have any queries or issues regarding e-voting, you may refer the Frequently Asked

euestions ("FAQs") and e-voting manual available at www.evoLineindia.co!l under help section

or write an email to helpdesk'evoting@cdslindia.com

18. lnstitutional Members / Bodies Corporate (i.e. otherthan individuals, HUF. NRI etc.) are required

to send scanned copy (PDF/JPG Format) of the relevant Board Resolution / Authority letter etc.

together with attested specimen signature of the duly authorized signatory(ies) who are

authorized to vote through e-mail at aidabhcs$st.grail.cAryl" with a copy marked to

helpdesk.evoting@cdslindia.com on or before 24th September, 2017, upto 5:00 pm without

which the vote shall not be treated as valid.

19. The notice of Annual General Meeting will be sent to the members, whose names appear in the

register of members / depositories as at closing hours of business, on 4th August,2OL7.

20. The shareholders shall have one vote per equity share held by them as on the cut-off date of

18th Septem ber,2OL7 . The facility of e-voting would be provided once for every folio / client id,

irrespective of the number of joint holders. The voting rights of shareholders shall be in

proportion to their shares of the paid up equity share capital of the Company as on the cut-off

date of 18th SePtember,2O!7.

21. Since the Company is required to provide members the facility to cast their vote by

electronic means, shareholders of the Company, holding shares either in physical form or in
dematerialized form, as on the cut-off date of 18th September,2017, and not casting their vote

electronically, may only cast their vote at the Annual General Meeting.

22. Notice of the AGM along with attendance slip, proxy form along with the process, instructions

and the manner of conducting e-voting is being sent electronically to all the members whose e-

mail tDs are registered with the Company / Depository Participant(s). For members who request

for a hard copy and for those who have not registered their email address, physical copies of the

same are being sent through the permitted mode.

23. lnvestors, who became members of the Company subsequent to the dispatch of the Notice /
Email and hold the shares as on the cut-off date i.e. 18th September,2OlT are requested to

send the written / email communication to the Company at sacmill@hotmail.com by

mentioning their Folio No. / DP lD and Client lD to obtain the Login-lD and Password for e-

voting.



24. Mr. Atul Kumar Labh, Practicing Company Secretary, (CP No- 3238) has been appointed as the
Scrutinizer to scrutinize the remote e-voting process and voting at the AGM in a fair and
transparent manner. The Scrutinizer will submit, not later than 48 hours of conclusion of the
AGM, a consolidated Scrutinizer's Report of the total votes cast in favour or against, if any, to
the Chairman of the Company or a person authorized by him in writing, who shall countersign
the same and declare the result of the voting forthwith.

25. The Results declared along with the Scrutinizer's Report shall be placed on the Company's
website at www.lincoln-indugries.net and on the website of CDSL. The same will be
communicated to the Stock Exchange where the shares of the Company are listed.

Registered Office:
P-36, lndia Exchange Place Extn.
Kolkata - 700001
CIN: 151 1 09W81 983P1C035957
Website: www. lincoln-industries. net
E-mail: sacmill@hotmail.com
Telephone. (033) 2225-457 3
Fax. (033) 2225-4850

Dated: 30th May, 2017

By Order of the Board
For Lincoln !ndustries Limited

D

sd/- (.--rr^--rn u-**1
Praveen Chand Dhandhania

. Managing Director
(DlN: 00154048)
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EXPTANATORY STATEMENT PURSUANT TO THE PROVISIONS OF SECTION 102 OF THE COMPANIES ACT,

2013

Item No. 4 "

Register and lndex of Members of the Company are kept at the office of Maheshwari Datamatics Private

Limited, Registrar and Share Transfer Agent (RTA) of the Company, at 6 Mangoe Lane, Kolkata - 700

00L, instead of at the Registered Office of the Company.

The RTA has shifted its office to 23 R. N. Mukherjee Road, Kolkata - 700 001 effective November 1,

2016, However, its registered office remains at 6, Mangoe Lane, Kolkata 7OOO1l .

ln order to improve the efficiency in the discharge of investor services, it is considered prudent to
procure the approval of the Members, for keeping of the Register and lndex of Members at the office of
the RTA located at 23 R. N. Mukherjee Road, Kolkata - 700 001, in place of 6, Mangoe Lane, Kolkata- 700

001 or at such other place within Kolkata to which the said Office may be shifted.

ln terms of Section 94 of the Companies Act, 201"3, approval of the members by a Special Resolution is

required for the same. The Board recommends the resolution set out at ltem No. 4 for the approval of

the Members of the Company.

None of the Directors and Key Managerial Personnel of the Company and their relatives is concerned or

interested, financial orotherwise, in the resolution set out at ltem No.4.

As required, the Registrar of Companies, West Bengal, will be given in advance a copy of this proposed

Resolution.

Registered Office:
P-36, lndia Exchange Place Extn.

Kolkata - 700001
CIN: 151'l 09W81 983P1C035957
Website: v+ww. li ncoln-ind ustries. net
E-mail: sacmill@hotmail.com
Telephone: (033) 2225-457 3
Fax: (033) 2225-4850

Dated: 30th May, 2017

By Order of the Board

For Lincoln lndustries Limited

a
sd/- (,.rro--l+ t'-t- -'l

Praveen Chand Dhandhania
Managing Director

. (DlN: 00154048)
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Lincoln lndustries Limited
(ClN : 151109W81983P1C035957)

Registered Office: P - 36, lndia Exchange Place Extn., Kolkata - 700001
E-mail: sacmill@hotmail.com; Website: www.lincoln-industries.net

Te : (033) 2225-4573; Fax: (033) 2225-48so

(ANNEXURE TO THE NOTICE FOR THE 34'h ANNUAL GENERAL MEETING OF THE COMPANY
TO BE HELD ON 25th September, 2OL7 aL11.30 a'm.)

1. Name & Registered Address of
Sole/Flrst named Member :

2. Joint Holders Name (lf any) :

3. Folio No. / DP tD & Client lD :

4. No. of Equity Shares Held

Dear Shareholder,

Subject: Process and manner for availinq E-voting facilitv

pursuant to Provisions of Section 108 of the Companies Act, 2013, Rule 20 of the Companies (Management and

Administration) Rules, 2014 as amended by the Companies (Management and Administration) Amendment Rules,

2015 and Regulation 44 of SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations,2OT5, the Company
is pleased to provide E-voting facility to the members to cast their votes electronically on all resolutions proposed

tobeconsideredatthe34'nAnnual General Meeting tobeheldonMonday,25thSeptember,20tT atP-36, India
Exchange Place Extn., Kolkata - 700001 at 11:30 a.m. and at any adjournment thereof.

The Company has engaged the services of Central Depository Services (lndia) Limited ICDSL) to provide the e-

voting facility. The e-voting facility is available at the link https://www.evotinsindia^com.

The Electronic Voting Particulars are set out below:

EVSN

(lllectronic Voting Sequence Number)

Ihe E-votlng facility will be available during the following voting period:

Remote e-Voting Starts On Remote e-Voting Ends On

September, 2017 (9.00 am) (lST) 24th September,2017 (5:00 pm) (lST)

*Please read the instructions mentioned In the Notice before exercising your vote.

gv Orae, of the Board

For Lincoln lndustries Limited

sd/-
Managing Director

(DlN: 00154048)

Place: Kolkata

Dated: 30.O5.20L7

PAN / Sequence No.

Note - AGM Notice/Attendance Slip/Proxy Form are given in the enclosed Annual Report -2OL6-L7.

User ID
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Linco fn I n[ustrics Limite I
(ClN: 151 1 09W81 983P1C03S957)

Registered Office: P - 36, lndia Exchange Ptace Extn., Kotkata - 700001
E-mail: sacmill@hotmail.com; Website: www.lincoln-industries.net

Teleph o n e: (033) 2225-45 7 3 ; Fax : (033) 2225 -4850

DIRECTORS' REPORT TO THE SHAREHOLDERS

Your Directors hereby present the 34th Annual Report and Audited financial statement of the Company
for the year ended 31't March 2017.

Financial Performance:

The C*mpany's financial performance for the year ended 31" March, 2017 is summarized below:

(a) Standaloneo Amount in
Financiol Result Year Ended

37.03.2077

Yeor Ended

37.03.2076

'otol 
Revenue 35,01_,42,979 18,'.1,9,99,917

Profrt /(Loss) Before Tox (L,35,51l) t2L,45,939)

Profit /(Loss) After Tox 1,30,850 (33,98,792)

EPS 0.02 {0.6s)

(b) Consolidated Amount in (Rs.)

Fi*;rirl

foir

iol Result Year Ended

37.03.2077

Year Ended

37.03.2076

Revenue 35,69,88,829 1,8,',J.9,99,917

/(Loss) Before Tox 3,85,71,4 (22,16,227)

/(Loss) After Tax 2,90,976 (34,69,170)

0.06 (0.66)

Financial Performance

During the financial year under review, total revenue increased from Rs. :-8,].8,gg,8:-7 to Rs.

35,0!,42,979. Your Company had a net profit of Rs. 1-,30,850 for the financial year compared to the net
loss of Rs. 33,98,782 in the previous financial year.

) Profit I

t-__,

) 
Profit t

L

I rps

t. ._
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Dividend

The Board of Directors regrets their inability to recommend any dividend for thp financial year under
report.

Chanee in the nature of business. if anv

There is no change in the nature ofthe business ofthe Company.

Details of sienificant and material orders passed bv the resulators or courts or tribunals impactine the
going concern status and companv's operations in future

There were no significant and material orders passed by regulators or courts or tribunals impacting the
going concern status and Company's operations in future.

Material changes and commitments. if anv, affectins the financial position of the comoanv which have
occurred between the end of the financial vear of the companv to which the financial statements
relate and the date of the report

There were no material changes and commitments affecting the financial position of the Company
occurring between March 31,2017 and the date of this Report of the Directors.

Subsidiarv / Joint Ventures / Associates

Your Company has a subsidiary named PPA Fibres Private Limited. Particulars regarding the subsidiary
are provided in the AOC-1 attached as Annexure - 1 to this report.

Share Capital

The paid up Equity Share Capital as on March 31, 2017 was Rs. 5,24,50,000. During the year under
review the company has not issued any shares or any convertible instruments.

lnternal Financial Control

The Company has in place an established internal control system designed to ensure proper recording of
financial and operational information and compliance of various internal controls and other regulatory
and statutory compliances. Code on lnternal Control which require that the Directors review the
effectiveness of internal controls and compliance controls, financial and operational risks, risk
assessment and management systems and related party transactions, have been complied with.

Risk Management

The Board members were informed about risk assessment and minimization procedures after which the
Board formally adopted steps for framing, implementing and monitoring the risk management plan for
the company.

Board of Directors

ln accordance with the provisions of Companies Act, 201-3, Ms. Rinku Dhandhania (DlN - 05230255),
Director of the Company retires by rotation and being eligible offers herself for re-appointment. There
has been no change in the composition of the Board during the financial year under review.



Kev Managerial Personnel

The following two persons were formally appointed as Key Managerial personnel of the Company in
compliance with the provisions of section zo3 of the companies Act, 2013:

a) Mr. Praveen Chand Dhandhania, Managing Director
b) Mr. Shyam Sunder Bhageria, Chief Financial Officer'(CFO)

Your Company is looking for a suitable candidate to be appointed as Company Secretary designated as
KMP.

Meetinss of Board and Committees:

Board Meetings
During the financial year 2016-20\7,lhe Board met 8 times on 30.05.201,6,02.06.20L6, 1g.O7.201,6,
30.07 .201,6, 1 3. 08. 201 6, 1.4. 11.2016, ZO.LZ.2OI6 and 14.02.2017 .

Audit committee Meetines
During the financial year 2Ot6-2017, the Committee met 4 times on 30.05.201,6, 1,3.01.20'16, 1.4.1.1..201,6
and 1"4.02.2017.

Nomination and Remuneration Committee
During the financial year 201,6-2017, the committee met once on 1.4.02.2017.

Stakeholders Relationship Committee
During the financial year 2016-2017, no committee meeting was held.

Board Evaluation

The Nomination & Remuneration Committee laid down the policy and process of evaluation of Board of
Directors. Under this policy a set of parameters to be used in the evaluation process has been
determined for:

i.

ii.

iii.
iv.

Self evaluation of the Board Members
Evaluation of Non- lndependent Directors' performance by lndependent Directors.
Evaluation of Chairman's performance by lndependent Directors.
Assessment of quantity, quality and timeliness of information to the Board

Using the parameters mentioned above and in accordance with Guidance Note on Board Evaluation
issued by SEBI dated 05.01 .2017, the evaluation of the Board Members was carried out.

Meeting of lndependent Directors

A separate meeting of lndependent Directors was held on 31.12.2016 to evaluate performance of the
Chairman of the Board, the Directors and the Board as a whole.

Declaration bv lndependent Directors:

All lndependent Directors of your Company have given declarations that they meet the criteria of
independence as laid down under Section 149(6) of the Companies Act, 2013.

t)
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Remuneration Policv

Nomination and Remuneration Committee has formulated the Nomination, Remuneration and
Evaluation Policy for Directors, Key Managerial Personnel (KMPs) and other employees in terms of the
provisions of Section 178(3) of the Companies Act, 2013. The said policy which has been approved by
the Board outlines the appointment criteria and qualifications, the term/ tenure of the Directors on the
Board of Company and the matters related to remuneration of the Directors.

Audit Committee

The composition of the Audit committee as on 3L't March, 2or7 is as follows:

1". Mr. Sushil Kumar Sureka - Chairman
2. Mr. Sushovan Saharoy
3. Mr. Praveen Chand Dhandhania

Nomination & Remuneration Committee

fhe composition of the Nomination & Remuneration Committee as on 31"'t March, 2OIl is as follows:

1. Mr. Sushil Kumar Sureka - Chairman
2. Mr. Sushovan Saharoy
3. Mrs. Rinku Dhandhania

'l'he Compairy's Remt:neration Policy is available on the Cr"rmpany's r.vebsite: www.lincoln-
industries.net and is attached as Annexure -2 and forms a part of this Report of the Directors.

Stakeholders Relationship Committee

The composition of the Stakeholders relationship committee as on 31't March, 2Ol7 is as follows:

1. Mr. Sushil Kumar Sureka - Chairman
2. Mr. Sushovan Saharoy
3. Mr. Praveen Chand Dhandhania

VisilMechanism

The Company has in place a vigil mechanism details of which are available on the Company's website
www. li ncol n-i nd ustries. net

Contracts and Arransements with Related Partv

The Company follows a policy of dlsclosure of Related Party Transactions in each Meeting of the Audit
Committee and also of the Board of Directors. The details of Related Party Transactions are enclosed as
Annexure -3.
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Loans, guarantees and investments

The Company has not given any guarantee for loans taken by others from banks or financial institutions.
The particulars of loans and advances given and investments made in securities under section 1g6 of the
Companies Act, 2013 has been provided in the financial statements of the Company.

Disclosure under Section 197 (121 and Rule 5 of the companies (Appointment & Remuneration of
Managerial Personnel) Rules. 2014

lnformation in accordance with the provisions of Section 1g7$2) of the Companies Act, 2013 read with
Rule 5 of the Companies (Appointment and Remuneration of Managerial personnel) Rules, 20L4, as
amended, regarding employees is given in Annexure-4 forming part of the Directors, Report.

Extract of the Annual Return

The extract of the Annual Return in Forrn No. MGT - 9 is enclosed as Annexure -5 and forms part of this
Report.

The prescribed particulars of conservation of Energy, Technology Absorption and Foreign Exchange
Earnings and outgo required under section 13a(3)(m) read with Rule 8(3) of the companies (Rccounti)
Rules, 2014 is attached as Annexure - 5 and forms a part of this Report of the Directors.

Directors' Responsibilitv Statement

Pursuant to Section 134(3)(c) read with section 134(5) of the Companies Act, 2013 the Directors of your
Company confirm that -:

(i) in the preparation of the annual accounts, the applicable accounting standards have been
followed along with proper explanation relating to material departures, ii any;(ii) the Directors have selected such accounting policies and applied them consistently and made
judgments and estimates that are reasonable and prudent so as to give a true and fair view of
the state of affairs of the Company at the end of the financial year and of the profit of the
Company for that period;

(iii) the Directors have taken proper and sufficient care forthe maintenance of adequate accounting
records in accordance with the provisions of this Act for safeguarding the assets of the Company
and for preventing and detecting fraud and other irregularities;(iv) the Directors have prepared the annual accounts on a going concern basis;(v) the Directors have laid down internalfinancial controls to be followed by.the company and that
such internal financial controls are adequate and are operating effectivelyjand(vi) There is a proper system to ensure compliance with the provisions of all applicable laws and that
such systems are adequate and operating effectively.

Deposits

The Company has not accepted any deposits from the public, and as such, there are no outstanding
deposits in terms of the companies (Acceptance of Deposits) Rules, 2014.
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Corporate Social Responsibilitv (CSR)

The provisions of Sections 135 of the Companies Act, 2013 relating to Corporate Social Responsibility is

not applicable to the Company.

Listing

The Equity Shares of the Company continues to be listed with Calcutta and DelhiStock Exchange. Since,

Delhi Stock Exchange has been derecognized by SEBI, henceforth; the Company is listed only on the

Calcutta Stock Exchange. The company made an application for delisting of shares from Calcutta Stock

Excha nge.

@

Corp6rate Covernance is nc;t applicable to the cotnpany in terms of SEBI [l,isting obligations and

rlisclosure RequirementsJ Regulations, ?015.

ACdjlgrs and Auditors aua

The Auditors M/s. B. K. S. & Co., Chartered Accountants, Statutory Auditors of the Company, retire at

the ensuing Annual General Meeting and are eligible for re-appointment who have confirmed their

consent for same.

The observations made in the Auditor's Report, have been suitably explained in the Notes on Financial

Statement which are self- explanatory.

Secretarial Audit

ln terms of Section 204 of the Act and Rules made there uncler, Ms. Rinku Gupt'a, Practicing Company

Sccretary, (FCS - 9237, C.P. No. 9248) have beerr appointed as Secretarial Auditor of the Company fr:r

the financial year under review.'l-he report of the Secretarial Auditor is enclosed as Annexure - 7 to tlris

report. Regarding the observation made therein, for non-appointment of Company Secretary, the

Company is in process to appoint a qualified Company Secretary.

@
ln terms of Section 138 of the Companies Act, 2013 read with Rule 13 of the Companies (Accounts)

Rules, 2014, M/s VKC & Co., Kolkata was the lnternal Auditor for the Company during the financial year.

lnternalAuditors'findings are discussed and suitable corrective actions are taken as per the directions of

Audit Conlmittee on an ongoirrg basis to irnprove efficiency in operations.

Disclosures under Sexual Harassment of Women at Workplace {Prevention, Prohibition and Redressal)

Act,2013

There were no cases/ complaints reported under Sexttal l'larassnrent of *o*"n at Workplace

(Prevention, Prohibition arrd Recircssa!) Act during the financial year under review.
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Acknowledgement

Your Directors wish to place on record their appreciation of assistance and co-operation received from
bankers, lenders, suppliers, customers, Government authorities, employees & other stake holders.

Place: Kolkata
Date:30th May,2017

On behalf of the Board of Directors
For Lincoln Industries Limited

v g 
- r--I--

'i* i<-- 1-
Sushil Kumar Sureka

Director
(Din:00L54068)

,)'/l
L -uJ,{,-*C\ Lt J sd/-

Praveen Chand Dhandhania
Managing Director

(Din:00154048)



Form AOC-1

J.

4.

(Pursuant to first proviso to sub-section (3) of Section 129 read with Rule 5 of Companies (Accounts)
Rules, 2014)

Statement containing salient features of the financial statement of subsidiaries/
associate companies/ joint ventures

Part "A": Subsidiaries

i Name of the subsidiary

f Xeport
different from the holding company's reporting
period

2. Reporting currency and Exchange rate as on the
last date of the relevant Financial year in the
case of foreign subsidiaries

Share capital

Reserves & surplus

5. Total assets

6. Total Current Liabilities

7. lnvestments

B. Turnover

9. Profit before taxation

10. Provision for taxation

11. Profit after taxation

12. Proposed Dividend

"13, 7, !!!!slg!91!l!g

The following information shall be furnished.-

1. Names of subsidiaries which are yet to commence operations - ti.A.
2. Names of subsidiaries which have been Iiquidated or sold during the year - N.A.

PPA Fibres Private Limited

Rs. 1,00,000

Rs. (37738)

Rs.45612

Rs. 83350

Rs. (40,490)

Rs. (40,490)

100%

tg
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Place: Kolkata
Date: 30.05.2017

\)"t'

sd/- ll' 
l' 4,l:Y1'/44 ;^." J

L:v,

Praveen Chand Dhandhania
Managing Director

(Din:00154048)

f -t4-c' r 'u-- <-_:

Sushil Kumar Sureka

Director
(Din:00154068)

,--.".:d/-fr*fuf
Shyam Sunder Bhageria

CFO
(PAN: AGDPB2968B)

Part "8": Associates and Joint Ventures: NIL
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ANNEXURE- 2

Remuneration Policv of
LINGOLN INDUSTRIES LIMITED

LIL's remuneration strategy is aimed at attracting and retaining high standard of relevant

talent. The Remuneration Policy, therefore, is market-led and takes into account the

competitive circumstance of each business situation of the Company so as to attract and

retain high quality talent fulfilling the requisite qualification and leverage perfotmance

significantly.

PREAMBLE
Pursuant to Section L7B of the Companies Act,2013 and Clause 49 of the Listing

Agrecment, the Board of Directors of every listed Company shall constitute the

Nomination and Remuneration Committee. In order to align with the provisions of the

Companie s Act,201,3 and the amended Listing Agreement from time to time, the Board

on 31.t luly, Z0t4 changed the nomenclature of the "Remuneration Committee" as

"Nomination and Remuneration Committee" and reconstituted the Committee with two
non-cxecutive Independent Directors and one executive Director as Member of the

Committee

Remuneration of Manager under the Companies Act, 2013 ('Manager') and the Executive

l)irectors, if any, the Company Secretary, Chief Financial Officer (CFO) and immediately

one level below Senior Employees of the Company is determined by the Board of Directors
('Board') of the Company within the broad Policy formulated by the Nomination and

Remuneration Committee comprising only Non-Executive Directors and in conformity with
the relevant provisions of the Companies Act, 2013 and also subject to the approval of the

Shareholders in their General Meeting. The aforesaid personnel are entitled to performance

bonus for each financial year up to such an amount as may be determined by the Board. Such

remuneration is linked to short and long term performance objectives appropriate to the

wolking of the Company and its goals as well as the group to which the Company belongs to

as well as on the concemed employee's qualification and the grade and the overall

performance of such employee of the Company as a whole.

Commission of the Non-Executive and the Independent Directors of the Company is
determined by the Board based, inter alia, on Company performance and the prevailing

regulatory provisions and is payable on a uniform basis to reinforce the principle of collective

responsibility. Non-Executive Directors and the Independent Directors are also entitled to

sitting fees for attending Meetings of the Board and Committees thereof, the quantum of
which is determined by the Board within the limits as laid down in the Articles of Association

of the Company. The sitting fees shall be determined by the Board for attending each meeting

of the Board, Audit Committee, Nomination and Remuneration Committee and Stakeholders

'Relationship Committee. The No;r-Executive and the Independent Directors may be

reilnbursed out of pocket expenses for attending Board and Committee Meetings of the

Company at a city other than the one in which they reside.
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Sgrvice Contracts riod:
The appointment of the Manager, the Executive Directors, if any, the Company Secretary,
CFO and immediately one level below Senior Employees of the Company is governed by
resolutions passed by the Board and the Shareholders of the Company, whicn cover the terms
and conditions of such appointment read with the service rules of the Company. A separate
Service Contract is not entered into by the Company with those elevated to the Board from
ihe management cadre, since they already have a Service Contract with the Company. There
is no separate provision for payment of severance fee under the resolutions goierning the
appointment of Manager and Executive Directors, if any, who have all been drawn from
amongst the management cadre. The prevailing statutory provisions will however, apply. As
per his terms of appointment, a notice of three month's is required to be given 

-Uy 
ttre

concerned employee ,as the case may be, seeking to'vacate office and such resignation takes
effect upon the expiration of such notice or its earlier acceptance by the Board.
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(i)

ANNEXURE - 3

Form No. AOC-2

(Pursuant to clause (h) of sub-section (3) of section 134 of the Act and Rule 8(2) of the
Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2OL4l

Form for disclosure of particulars of contracts/arrangements entered into by the company with
related parties referred to in sub-section (1-) of section 1BB of the Companies Act,20l-3
including certain arm's length transactions under third proviso thereto

1. Details of contracts or arrangements or transactions not at arm's length basis: NIL

2. Details of material contracts or arrangement or transactions at arm's length basis:

(a) Name(s) of the related party and nature of relationship - Mr. Praveen Chand

Dhandhania, Managing Director
( b) Natu re of contracts/a rrange ments/transactions -Rent
(c) Duration of the contracts / arrangements/transactions - Tenure of appointment
(d) Salient terms of the contracts or arrangements or transactions including the value, if
any: Rs. 60,000 as rent
(e) Date(s) of approval by the Board, if any:
(f) Amount paid as advances, if any: Nil

(a) Name(s) of the related party and nature of relationship - Mr. Praveen Chand

Dhandhania, Managing Director
(b) Nature of contracts/arrangements/transactions - Director's Remuneration
(c) Duration of the contracts / arrangements/transactions - Tenure of appointment
(d) Salient terms of the contracts or arrangements or transactions including the value, if
any: Rs. 60,000 as Director's Remuneration
(e) Date(s) of approval by the Board, if any:
(f) Amount paid as advances, if any: Nil

Place: Kolkata
Date: 30th May,2Ot7

(ii)

/f
-r{at L "--t'-t^^'+ btr-"*-"/

Praveen Chand Dhandhania

Managing Director
(Din:0015a0a8)

Sushil Kumar Sureka

Director
(Din:00154068)

,sa/r/
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ANNEXURE - 4

PARTICULARS OF EMPLOYEES PURSUANT TO SECTION 197{12} OF THE COMPANIES ACT,

2013 READ WITH RULE 5(1) OF THE COMPANTES {APPOINTMENT AND REMUNERATION OF

MANAGERIAL PERSONNEL} AMENDMENT RULES, 2015

Name of the Director / CEO

I CFO /Company Secretary

/ Manager

Designation (i)

Ratio of the remuneration of

each director to the median

remuneration of the

employees of the ComPanY for

the financial year 201,6-17

(ii)

Percentage increase

in Remuneration

during 2076-L7

Mr. Praveen Chand

Dhandhania

Managing

Director

0.8:1

Ms. Rinku Dhnadhania Director

Mr. Sushil Kumar Sureka Director

Mr. Sushovan SaharoY Director

Mr. Shyam Sunder

Bhageria

cFo 3.40:1

Sl. No. Description Remarks

il1. the percentage increase in the median

remuneration of employees in the financial year;

25.00%

lv. tl're number of permanent employees on the rolls of

company;

25

average percentile increase already made in the

salaries of employees other than the managerial

personnel in the last financial year and its

comparison with the percentile increase in the

managerial remuneration and justification thereof

and point out if there are any exceptional

circumstances for increase in the managerial

remuneration;

Average Salary increase of non-

managerial employees is - 3.00%

Average Salary increase of

ma nagerial em ploYees - 33 -77%

vl. unerationtomanagerialpersonnelreferredtoaboveis

as per the remuneration policy of the Company.
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Annexure - 5

FORM NO. MGT.9
EXTRACT OF ANNUAL RETURN
as on the financial year ended on 31st March,2017

ll 
)ursuant tp section 92(3) of the Companies Act, 201 3 and Rule 1 2(1 ) of the Companies

(Management and Administration) Rules, 20141

I REGISTRATION AND OTHER DETAILS:

II, PRINCIPAL BUSINESS ACTIVITIES OF THE COMPANY

All thc business activities contributing 1 0% or more of the total turnover of the Company shall be stated .-

III. PARTICULARS OF HOLDING, SUBSIDIARY AND ASSOCIATE COMPANIES:-

(i ) orN L5 1 109wB1983P1C035957

(ri) tlcqistrationDate 28.02.1 983

(iri) Name of the CompanV Lincoln lndustries Limited

(iv) Oateelory / Sub-Cateqory of the ComoanV Public Company limlted by shares

v) Address of the Registered Office and contact

dctails
P - 36, lndia Exchange Place Extn. 2nd Floor

Kolkata - 700001

vi) Whether Listed Company. Yes

lvii) Narnc, address and contact details ofthe
tlegistrar and Transfer Agent, if any

lMaheshwari Datamatics Pvt.Ltd., 6, Mangoe Lane, 2nd floor,

Kolkata - 700001

Phone: (033) 2243-5029 I 5 2248-2248
Fax: (033) 2248-4787

Email: mdpl@cal.vsnl.net.rn & mdpl@vahoo.com

SI,NO, Name and Description of main

prulucts / services

NIC Code of the Produt / Service % to total'turnover of the Company

1 :otton qinninq 01 632 100%

Sl.No \ame and Address of

.he Company

CIN / GLN loldingi
Subsidiary

\ssociate

7o of shares

reld

Applicable Section

1 PPA Fibrcs Private Limited
Ir - 36, lndia Exchange Place Extn.

2nd Floor

Kolkata - 700001

u74900w820'l 3PTC 1 95848 Subsidiary 100.00% 2(87)(ii)



Ca tegorv of Sha rcholdors

C. Shares held by Custodian for GDRs &
ADlts

No of Shares held at the beginning of the year fAs on No of Sharos held at the end of the year [As on
37/Mar/2O771

a) lndividual/ HUF

b) Contr,rl covt
c) slar ) c;iit

c) llanl<s/t'i

I ) /vty othr:r

a) NRls - lndividuals
b) Other Individuals
r:) Ilodics Corp

,li Lr,i,t,.UrL

t,b;i;t(A)i2j

Total shareholding of promoter

b) tlanks/i I

,,;ili,rd c,*t
,l i st,,tu--cuuUt
::) Vr:niurr: Capital Funds

I ) lnsuranr:c Companies

h) forr:ign Venture Capital Funds
i) Othcrs (spocif

Altcrnate lnvestmcnt Funds
l:ori:iiln Portlolio lnvestorS

l']rovidCnI I unds / Pension Funds

Qualil'ed I orcilln Investor
Sub-total( B)(i.):-

a) Bodies Cor

07 ,aE
ii) Overseas

b) lndividuals

til,i*iffi
,sharc crpit.al upto Rs. L lakh
ii) lndividual shareholders holding nominal
sharo capilal in cxccss of lts. 1 lakh

Non Ilcsidcnt tndians

4il,,fiji.,j r;.,r11" l.*rr*
sl.odian ol Enomy Pr

[orci{]n Nationals

Cli:aring Mr:rnbers

Iiorcign [iodies.D R

Iiorcign Port{olio lnvcstors
NBl"Cs rcliistcrcd with RBI

F mploycO Trusts

Invosl.or Education and protection Fund
Author ity

Total Publlc Shareholding (B)=(BX1)+ (B

G'";; i;;l1A.B.c)

MuLual [unds

liOlDlNG PATTFIN (Equity Share Capital Breakup as percentage of Total Equity)'.wiso Share Holdinp
rv. st IAR I v(
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si't."r.,oraing'it 
i: :^"-ry::r *,ivea,. 1n. on itrnier,oraingit *u 

"na 
or,.," G,. rn, "" .

5l No Shareholder,s Name
I Pravcsh Dhandhania

07/Apr/2o761 - 
zttr,ttartzntil 

e resi ,'\J v'|,
rLttytarlzutll % change in

I l-,
I share

% ofShares lol^ nr(h-.^. ;j::% of Shares holding
% of total pledged / ,y^ or t^t^t l;,^j:j';"/o u, ruLdr pteogeo / % of total , pledged /Shares ofthe encumbered to an,.".-^i.*-

zo ot totat , pledged / during the
Shares of the encumbered to year

,\9.orlhgles glorpqn.1--.tlolqlslarys, 
*ruo.ol!rtt". i;;;;',;;t.iffi"'r'-24000 n t\7A_ j.:--, y.ti,yL 0.0000 24ooo p,l:lal o,oooo_ oooo

1T? 0.438s 0.0000 23000 0.438s 0.oooo n nnn:i::y u.156!, 0.qq00 23000 0.138s o.oooo o.o(21.200 0.4042 o.0ooo 21-2OO 0.4042 0.0;; ;.;;19550 0.3727 0 nonn 10EEn

u.uuuu ztzuu _ o.4o42 o.oooo o.ot1ess0 o.3tzt" o^oooo arq;a !;;;;, 0.0000 0.0c18050 0.3441 0.ooo0 18050 0.3441. 0.0000 O.oc19500 0.3146 0.0000 16500 0.3146 n nn"" ;;;

2 P]tI-M CI,IAND DHANDHANIA

3 I'IIATTtT DHANDHANIA

4 l)rav*:nr;hand Dhandhania
I' SEI-MA DI]ANDHANIA
6 Mukrl Dhandhania
7 PREMLATA DHANDHANIA

8 Premchand Dhandhania
9 I)USHPA DLVI I]HANDHANIA

1,(] ITINKU DHANDHANIA

i2 MOHAN LAt DHANI]HANA
1 3 ti^Cl]ANA DIIANDHANtA

15 IIADHI SHYAM DHANDHANI'
I OTAL

15900 0.3031 0.0000 15900 0.3031 ;;;;; :::

1,4 5IIARAM DI.lANDHANIA

i .i:ll "jy.1r u.uuuu 1se00 0!q311 0.0000 o.oooo]299 2y_2, 0 0q0ol tz.gg-- o. ?z9i o.oooo 0.0000i . :: u.uuuu tzuu 0.9229 . 0.0000 0.00C3oo o.oosz o.oooo ;; o.;;; ;.ffi, o.ooc1oo o.oo1e q.;;;; il o.oo1e n nnnn ^ ^^.- :r Y'":'r ' u'uuuu 100 0,Q01!1 0.0000 o.oooO

::, *llll. :::g9 i oqpiq* _ ooooo- o.oooo
: 't!. v.uultlr u.utruu 50 0,q04 0.00001 o.boor, 10 oqolo I o qqoo ao o.oo1o o nnnn 

^ ^*

Sharcholrling of prornoters-



iii) Change in Promoters, Stlrr"f,o]qi.,g

Sl No Name

1 PREM CHAND DHAPREM CHAND DHANDHANIA
01.04-?0L6

3r-03-2017

RINKU DHANDHANIA

01"-04-2016

31-03-2017

3 SANDEEP DHANDHANIA

J\o.oflhalesfoTlpaly lpar.t

the year I:he year [31/Mar/ar [31/Mar/17]

Shareholding at the Cumulative Shareholding
beginning [01./Apr/1,61/end of during the year [O1,/Apr/16

to 31./Mar/t7l
% of total
shares of the
company

% oftotal I
shares of the

100 0.0019

No. of shares

01 04-201,6

4 JMOHAN LAL DHANDHANIA
ot-}4-2016
31-03-2017

50 0.0010

50 0.0010

0.0010

0.0010

300, 0.00J7
300 0.0057 300

1200

AADHP3TOTQ

+
0.0010

't'
ADAPG7598Q

i lol
50

r!

5 SEEMA DHANDHANiA

6 PREMLATA DHANDHANIA
01.-04-201,6

3t-03-2017

7 PUSHPA DEVI DHANDHANIA

01 04-2016

ii-ot zoit l

8 Premchand Dhandhania

or-o+-zoro '
zt-oi-zoit

9 SITARAM DHANDHANIA
or-04-201,6

10 Praveenchand Dhandhanii
01 04 2016

31-03-2017

L

l

1

o:o? :\-
ADLPD9815C

!,0010

ADOPD6124D
l1 Pravesh Dhandhania

01 04-20L6

31.-03-2017

1 2 RADHESHYAM DHANDHANIA

01 04-2016

31-03-2017

13 RACHANA DHANDHANIA

o1-04-2016

31-03-2017

14 Mukul Dhandhania

oL-04-201,6

, lq 0.0010

s0l50 0.0010

l

16s00 0.3L46

lRovpog+otc

23000 0.4385
23oOO O.+iSS 23oOO 0.43!s

01-04-2016

3L,03-2017

0.4576,



iii) change in Promotersllhalgho]llng (ptease specity, ir tt,eru is no cr,a.gey

Sl No Name

3L-03-2017

15 PRATEET DHANDHANIA

01-04-201"6

31_-03-2017

No. of shares company No. of shares company

Shareholding at the
begi n ni ng 101,/ Apr / 1.61 lend of

L !!" ysgr Q!/rualtt)
% of total
shares of the

21200

2L200

Cumu lative Shareholding
during the year l}t/Apr/16

to 3t/Mar/171
y, of tolall
shares of the

16500 0.3146 16s00 0.3146

PAN

AKVPDOT42R

0.4042

0.4042
0.4042 21,200



iv) Sharcholding Pattern of top ten Shareholders
(Otlrt'r lhan Directors, Promoters and HolJers of GDRs and ADRs):

I

Sl No Name

Shareholding at the
begi n ning LOl.l Apr / 1,611 end

of the year l31,lMarl77l
z oi totir

No. of
sha res

shares of the

Cu mulative Shareholding
during the year t07/Aprlt6

to 3t/Mar/171
% of total
shares of the

No. of shares company PANcompany
1 PRACTTCAL TRADERS (P) LrD.

01 04-2016

3L-03-2017
150000

150000

2 HARTOM SUPPLTERS (P) LTD 
: 

l

150000 2.8599

01.-04-201,6

31,-03-2017 2 .8599

3 SRI DURGA MINERALS PVT LTD

01-04-2016

31-03-201,7
250000

250000

4.7664

4.7664

L

250000

-

4.7664

01-04-2016

31-03-2017 2000000 38.1316

PUSHPANJALI BARTER PVT. LTD.

01,04-2016

3 1-03-2017

01-04-2016

01-04-2016

31-03-2017

2s0000 4.7664
250000 4.7664 2s0000 4.7664

6 ANKIT DEALERS PVT. LTD. ]

.-^^^^-1--IIi 694
01-04-2016 500000 9.5329

7 DRAKE COMMERCIAL PVT. LTD. 69€
a1 04 2016 350000 6.6730
31 03-2017 350000 6.6730 350000 6.67303s0000 : 6j62301 3soqggt 6.6730

01-04-2016 150000 2.8599 i
31-03-2017 150000 2.8599 150000 2.8599

9 OMKARA INVESTMENT ADVISORY PVT. LTD. 6qR
01-04-2016 1s0000 z.asgg i I'::""" ) l31-03-2017 150000 2.8599 150000 Z.S59g

1O CHANDA CAST IRON INDUSTRIES PVT. .fD.
2s0000

250000

4.7664

250000
1

Not in the list of Top 10 shareholders as on 01./04/201,6 The same has been reflected above since
the shareholder was one of the Top 10 shareholders as on 31,/03/2017.

Ceased to be in the list of Top 10 shareholders as on 31,/03/2017. The same is reflected above
sincr: thc shareholder was one of the Top 10 shareholders as on otlo4/znl6.

p

i

!:766!L



I

Shareholding at the
begin n i ng lO1./ Apr / 1.6)/ end

of the year 131/Mar/171

Cumulative Shareholding
during the year lO1./[,pr/16

to 3l/tMar/171

No. of
shares

% of total
shares of the No. of

% of total
shares of the
companySl No Name company shares PAN
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VI, REMINERATION OF DIRECTORS A'VD KEY MANAGERIAL PERSONNEL
A. REMINERATION TO MA,NAGING DIRECTOR, WHOLE-TIME D/RECTORS AND/OR MANAGER

Sl.No. P;rrticulars of Remuneration Name of MD / WTD / Manaoer Total Amount

[/r. Praveen Chand Dhandhania (MD)

1 lross Salary

a) Salary as per provisions contained

n section 1 7(1 ) of the lncome Tax

\d,1961

b) Valuc of perquisites u/s 17(2) of
he lncome Tax Act. 1961

c ) Proflts in lieu of salary under

;cclion 1 7(3) of the lncome Tax

\c1,1961

2 Slock Option

3 For

4 -ontmrssron
as o/o ol profit

othcrs. specifv

5 )thers, please specify

I.otal 60000 60000

leiling as per the Act.

B. REMINERATION TO OTHER D/RECIORS
Sl.No )arliculars of Retrruneration I Name of the Direcrors Total Amount

I

2

lndcpondent Directors
. l:cc lor atbnding Board &

Committee meetings
* Commission
* Others, pleasc specily

Total ('l)

Oth0r Non-Executive Directors
* Fee lor attending Board &

Committee ftreetings
. Cotrrmission

' Othe(s,0\eascsocc(\

Ms. Rinku Dhandhania

i otal (2)

lotal (tl) = (1+2)

Total Manaoerial Remuneration

Overall CcilinO as per the Act.

REMUNERATION TO KEY MANAGERIAL PERSO'V'VEL OTHER

(lross Salary

(a) Salary as per provisions contained

in scction 17(1) ot thc lnoome Tax

Aot.1961

(b) Valuc of pcrquisitcs u/s '1 7(2) of

the lncome Tax Act, 1961

( c ) Profits in lieu of salary under

section '17(3) of the lncome Tax

Act, 196'1

60000



,

Companies

Brief Description Appeal made, if any
(give detalls)

B. DIRECTORS

)cnalty

Punishment

Cornpounding

C. OTHER OFFICERS IN DEFAULT

Penalty

Punishment

3ompounding

VII, PENALTIES/PUNISHMENT/COMPOUNDING OF OFFENCES:
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ANNEXURE - 6

lnformation pursuant to clause (m) of sub-section (3) of Section 134 of the Companies Act, 2013
read with Rule 8(3) of the Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014 and forming part of the Directors,
Report for the year ended 31st March ,2017

A) CONSERVATTON OF ENERGY

(i) Energy conservation measures taken and impact of the measures:

Energy optimization schemes and pollution control measures have been fully
incorporated in the design and engineering of the plant. The company continues to
lay a great deal of emphasis on conservation of energy.

(ii) Steps taken for utilisation of alternate sources of energy:

The company continues to lay a great deal of emphasis on conservation of energy
and utilization of alternate sources of energy.

(iii) Capital lnvestment on energy conservation equipments:

The company maintained satisfactory and acceptable pollution control measures
and environmental management system during the year.

B) TECHNOLOGY ABSORPTION

(i) The efforts made towards technology absorption:

The company has an in-house Research and Development Department which always
keeps on adopting latest development in improving quality and productivity thereby
making the products most cost effective.

(ii) The benefits derived like product improvement, cost reduction, product
development or import substitution:

The company has always been aware of the latest technological development and
has adopted them to attain high levels of quality at lowest cost bf production.

(iii) ln case of imported technology (imported during the last three years reckoned from
the beginning of the financial year): NtL

(iii) Expenditure incurred on Research and Development:

The expenditure incurred on Research and Development was commensurate with
the scale of operation of the Company.

c) FoREIGN EXCHANGE EARNTNGS AND OUTGO

There was no Foreign Exchange earnings and outgo during the financial year under review.



RINKU GIJPTA & ASSSCIATES
Ccm oarrT Seci-e::arics

uffi

SECRETARIAI. AUDIT REPORT

FOR, THE FINANCIAL YEAR ENJDED 31.03.20I.7

fPursuant to Section 204(1-) of the Carnponies Act, 2CIL3 cnd Ruie fto. 9 of the
Companies (Appointment ond Remunerstion of Managerial Personnei) Rules, ZAM|

To
The Members,
Lincoln lndustries Limited
P - 35, lndia Exchange Place Extn.
znd Floor
Kolkata - 700 001

I have conducted the secretarial audit of the compliance of applicable statutory
provisions and the adherence to good corporate practices by Lincoln lndustries
Limited, P-36, lndia Exchange Place Extn.,2nd Floor, (olkata - 700001-; West Bengal

(hereinafter called the Company). Secretarial Audit was conducted in a nranner that
provided me a reasonable basis for evaluating the corporate conclucts/statutcrV
compliances and expressing rny opinion thereon.

Based on my verification of the books, papers, rn!nute books. fornns arrd returns filed
and other records maintained bythe Cornpany and also the information provided by
the Company, its officers, agents and authorizeci representatives durlng the conduct
of secretarial audit, I hereby report that in my cpinion, the Cornpany has, during the
audit period covering the financial year ended 31.03.2C17 complied with the
statutory provisions listed hereunder and also that the Company has proper Board-
processes and compliance-mechanism in piace to the extent, in the manner and
subject to the reporting made hereinafter.



fiIT-IKIJ GUPTA & ASSOCIATES
Ccmpany iecrelai-ies

3(

#ffi
'1,',. .': .;- :'i:.a,,.,, .,.r,1r,, q;..:l t -i

j:,1

Auditors' Responsibility

Maintenance of secretarial Records is the responsii3iiity of the management of the
Company' My responsibility is to express an opinion on existence of adequate Boarcj
process and compiiance management system, comrnensLjrate to the size of the
company, based on these secretarial records as shown to rne during the said audit
and also based on the information furnished to me by the officers, and the agents ofthe Company during the said audit.

I have followed the audit practices and processes as were appropriate to the best ofmy understanding to obtain reasonable assurance about the correctness of thecontents of the secretariat records. The verification was cione on test basis to ensunethat correct facts are reflected in secretarial records. I beileve that the processes andpractices, I followed, provide a reasonabre basis for rny opinion.

I have not verified the correctness, appropriateness ancj bases of financial records,
books of accounts and decisions taken by the Board and hy various committees ofthe Board during the period under scrutiny. I have checked the Board process and
compliance management system to understand and to forrn an opinion as to whether
there is an adequate system of seeking approva! of respective committees of theBoard' of the Board, of the members of the company and of other authorities as perthe provisions of various statues as mentioned hereinafter.

wherever required, I have obtained the managennent representation about the
compliance of the laws, rules and regulations and happening of events, etc.

The compliance of the provisions of corporate and other applicable laws, ruies,
regulations and standards is the responsibility of the rnanagement. My examination
was limited to the verification of compriance procedures cn test basis"

My report is neither an assurance as to the future viability of the Conrpany nor of the
efficacy or effectiveness or accuracy with which the management has conducted the
affairs of the Company.

&#ffi
"F, Nq

HT-ET
\)h-#
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I report thot, i have examined the books, pape!"s, minute books, forms and returns
filed and other records maintained by the Cornpany for the financial year ended
31.03.2017 according to the provisions of:

{i) 'The Companies Act, 2013 (the Act) and the ruries made there under;
(ii) Secretarial Standards (SS-1 and S5-2) as issued by The tnstitute of

Company Secretaries of lndia;
(iii) The Securities Contracts (Regulation) Aci, 1958 and the r"ules made

there under;
(iv) The Depositories Act, 1996 and the Regunations and tsye-laws frarned

there under;

{v) Foreign Exchange Management Act, 1999 and the rules end reguiation
made there under to the extent of Foreign Direct lnvestnrent, Overseas
Direct lnvestment and Externar Comrnercial Borrclrruings;

(vi) The following Regulations anC Guidelines prescribed under the Secunities
and Exchange Board of India Act, l-g9Z:

(a) The Securities and Exchange Board of inejia isubstantial Acquisition of
Shares and Takeovers) Regulation ,2ALI;

(b) The Securities and Exchange Board of lndia iprohibition of lnsider
Trading) Regulations, 201_5;

(c) The Securities and Exchange Board of lndia {Registrars to an Issue and
Share Transfer Agents) Regulations, l-993 regarding the Companies Act
and dealing with client;

(di The Securities and Exchange Board of lirdia {Listing Obligations and
Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015.

The Company has informed thatthere are no laws which are specificallyapplicable to
the Company.
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Further' to the best of my knowledge and ,nderstancii*g there are aciequate systemsand processes in the company commensurate with its size and operation to rnonitorand ensure compliances with applicable laws inc:urJing general laws, labour Naws,competition law, environrnents laws, etc.

Duringthe period under reviewthe con':pany has complied iryith the provisions of theAct, Ruies, Regutations, Guidelines, Standards, ete. as rnentioned above, except:

7' The company has not oppointed company seeretary in terrns of section 203of the Componies Act, 20Lg.

During the period under
regulations/guidelines/standa,.o, *",Jun'Jiloo,,.|liJ[i[: .";:rr;l' rolrowing

(i) The securities and Exchange Board of fnclia (Buyback of securities)Regulations, 199g;
(ii) The securities and Exchange Board of india (share Based Emproyeetsenefits) Regutatio ns,20L4 ;
{iii) The securities and Exchange Board of rndia (issue and Listing of DebtSecurities) Regulations, 2008;
(iv) The Securities and Exchange Board of lndia (lssile of Capitai and DisclosureRequirements) Regulation, 200g;(v) The Securities and Exchange Board

Regulations, 2009"

I further report that :

of lndia {Deiisting of Equity Shares)

(a)The Board of Directors of the company is duiy consiltuted with proper baranceof Executive Directors, Non-Executive Directors and lnc{ependent Directors.

(b)Adequate notice Is given to all directons io schedule the Board Meetings,agenda and detailed notes on agenda were sent at ieast seven o'ays in advance,
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and a system exists for seeking and obtaining further information ancj

clanifications on the agenda iten'ls before the rneeiing and for ?fieaningful

participation at the meeting.

(c) Majority decision is carried through while the di.csenting members'views are

captured and recorded as part of the mlnutes.

{d)There are adequate systerns and processes in the company commensurate

with the size and operations of the compan-v to monitor and ensure

compliance with applicable laws, rules, regulations and guide[ines.

For Rinku Gupta & Associates
Company Secretqries

'(-;,.,u"Qr*\.rf-
\st -z-2'

{CS Rinku Gupta }
P ra cti ci nE Co m p a ny S ecreta ry
FCS - 9237 / CP No.- 9248

Flaee : Kolkata
Dated :30.05.203.7

#%,
l*f .,4 lF?i
lsaiH€f'l*"Arnl?\*\ y'*,'
t€.'b*-*,r?t

\J&/"

}rp:.n;r ll=creizi i'l:s
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Lincoln lndustries Limited
(CtN : t51 109WB1983p1C035957)

Registered office: P - 30, rndia Exchange place Extn., Kolkata - 70ooor.
E-mail: sacmill@hotmail.com; websiie: www.lincoln-industries.net

I

t"

t

ne (033) 2225-4573; Fax: (033) 22zS-4gSO

ATTENDANCE SLIP

/+ee?Veco'drnVgresence a( ftle 34EKr(K0'R( GIK(RA( M(tTfi\rc ofr6e company on Monda y,25th September,
2017 at P-36, lndia Exchange Place Extn., Kolkata - 7O0OO1, at 11:30 a.m.

Regd. Folio/DP-tD &
Client lD

Name and Address of

the Shareholder

Joint Holder(s)

No. of shares held

1) I hereby record my presence at the 34th Annual General Meeting of the Company being held on
Monday, 25th September,2O!7, at 11.30 A.M. at P-36, lndia Exchange place Extn., Kolkata -
700001.

Signature ofthe Shareholder / Proxy present

Shareholder / Proxy holder wishing to attend the meeting must bring the Attendance Slip, duly
signed, to the meeting and hand it over at the entrance.

Shareholder / Proxy holder desiring to attend the meeting may bring his / her copy of the
Annual Report for reference at the meeting.

ELECTRONIC VOTING PART!CULARS

2)

3)

4)

(E-voti

EVSN

ng Sequence Number)
User lD Password

I

i

l

I
L-
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Lincoln lndustries Limited
(CtN: t51109WB1983ptC035957)

Registered office: p - 39, India Exchange prace Extn., Kolkata - 700001
E-mail: sacmill@hotmaii.com; websiie: www.rincorn-inJrstries.net

Telephone: (033) 2225-4573; Fax: (O33)2225-i8i0 --

PRoxY FoRM (Form No. MGT - 11)

[Pursuont to section 105(6) ol the companies Act, 2073 ond Rute 1g(3) of the componies (Manogerhent and Administrotion)Rules, 20141

Narre of the Company: Lincoln lndustries Limited clN: 151109w819g3p1C035957

Registered Office : p - 36, lndia Exchange place Extn., Kolkata _ 70000i.

Name of Member/(s):

Ilegistered Address : .........

E-mail ld :

Folio No. Dp tD No. Client lD No.:

l/we' being a member(s) holding .' Equity shares of above named company hereby appoint:

Asmy/ourProxytoattend.andvoteon(poll) for me/us,onmy/ourbehalf atthe34thAnnual General Meetingof the company to be held on Monday , 25th september, 20L7 at p-36, tndia Exchange place Extn., Kolkata - 700001 at11 :30 a'm and at any adjournment thereof in respect of such resolution(s) as are indicated below :

E-mail ld Signature.
Nanre............... ......... Address..
E-mail ld Signature.,

To re-appoint Ms.
reti_res by rotation_

.......or failing him/her

Dhandhania (DIN - 05230255), dirgctor who

To re-appoint Auditors & fix their ie.rulreration

Signed this ..........day of ...................2017

Signature of Member

NOTE: The Form of proxy duly completed must
before time of commencement of the meeting.

To keep the register of members una ira., or ,,.*uer at ott,.. prai" irii,
1-1, 9lgg5t".99 rS!9 p!!e lq-pury

Affix Revenue
Stamp

be deposited at the Regd office of the company not rater than 4g hours

To adopt the audited f,*n.luf._SG
financial statements of the company for the financiar year ended 3lst

2017 and the reporl of Directors' and Auditors, thereon.
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[incoln lndustries Limited
(CtN: L5t 109WB1983pLCO35957)

Registered office: P - 36, lndia Exchange place rxtn. xorkata - 700001
E-mail: sacmill@hotmail.com; websiie: www.lincoln-industries.net

Telephone: 2225-4573; Fax: (033) 222s-4850

Orte of nCfV anO finre
Venue lndia Excha Place Extn., Kolkata - 700001

I hereby exercise my vote in respect of resolutions enumerated below by record'rg my assent or dissent
to the said resolutions in the following manner:

Item
No.

1.

ttr;",

Date:

ORDINARY BUSINESS

Adoption of audited financial
Statements and audited
consolidated financial statements of
the Company for the financial year
ended 31st March, 2017 and the
report of Directors'and Auditors'
thereon.
Re-appointment of Ms. Rinku
Dhandhania (DlN 05230255),
director who retires by rotation

Re-appointment of Auditors &
fixation of their remuneration

SPECIAT BUSINESS

%-keep il,e register of members
at otherand index of members

place than the registered

Monday, 25'n day of September,2OI7,11:30. A.M.

PAPER
sl.ry9.

L.

2.

j-

Particulars Details
Name otthe First Named Shareholder
(ln block letters)

Postal address

Registered folio No. / *Client tD No.
(xApplicable to investors holding shares in
dematerialized form)

4.

5

Class of Share

No. of shares

No. of shares
held by me

I assent to the
resolution

I dissent from
the resolution

office of the Com

(Signature of the shareholder)
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Chartered Accountants

lndependent Auditors' Report

To the Members,

LINCOLN INDUSTRIES LIMITED

Report on the Financial Statements
We have audited the accompanying standalone financial statements of Lincoln lndustries Limited ('the

Company') which comprise the Balance Sheet as at 31st March, 2017 and also the Statement of Profit

and Loss and Cash Flow Statement for the year ended, and a summary of significant accounting policies
' 

and other explanatory information.

Management's Responsibility for the Standalone Financial Statements

The Company's Board of Directors is responsible for the matters stated in Section 134(5) of the
Companies Act. 2013 ("the Acf') with respect to the preparation of these Standalone financial

statements that give a true and fair view of the financial position, financial performance and cash flows

of the Company in accordance with the accounting principles generally accepted in lndia, including the
Accounting Standards specified under Section 133 of the Act, read with Rule 7 of the Companies
(Accounts) Rules, 2014. This responsibility also includes maintenance of adequate accounting records in

accordance with the provisions of the Act for safeguarding the assets of the Company and for preventing

and detecting frauds and other irregularities; selection and application of appropriate accounting
policies; making judgments and estimates that are reasonable and prudent; and design, implementation
and maintenance of adequate internal financial controls, that were operating effectively for ensuring the
accuracy and completeness of the accounting records, relevant to the preparation and presentation of
the financial statements that give a true and fair view and are free from material misstatement, whether
due to fraud or error.

Auditor's Responsibility
Our responsibility is to express an opinion on these standalone financial statements based on our audit.
We have taken into account the provisions of the Act, the accounting and auditing standards and

matters which are required to be included in the audit report under the provisions of the Act and the
Rules made thereunder.We conducted our audit in accordance with the Standards on Auditing under
section 143(10) of the Act. Those Standards require that we cornply with ethical requirements and plan

and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements are free
form material mis-statements.

An audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the amounts and disclosures in

the financial statements. The procedures selected depend on the auditor's judgment, including the
assessment of the risks of material misstatements of the financial statements, whether due to fraud or
error. ln making those risk assessments, the auditor considers internal control relevant to the Company's
preparation and fair presentation of the financial statements in order to design audit procedures that are

appropriate in the circumstances. An audit also includes evaluating the appropriateness of the
accounting policies used and the reasonableness of accounting estimates made by management, as well
as evaluating the overall presentation of the financial statements.
We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for
our audit opinion on the Standalone financial statements.

Opinion

ln our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to us, the
aforesaid Standalone financial statements give the information required by the Act in the manner so

required and give a true and fair view in conformity with the accounting principles generally accepted in

lndia, of the state of affairs of the Company as at March 31,2011 , and its Profit/Loss & Cash Flow

Satement for the year ended on that date.

The Company has provided requisite disclosures in the financial statements as to holdings as well as

dealings in Specified Bank Notes during the period from 8th November 2016 to 30th December,2076.
Based on audit procedured and relying on the management representation we report that the
disclosures are in accordance with books of account maintained by the Company and as produced to us

by the Management-Refer Note[ 28.5]

Diamond Heritale, 16 Strand'Road, sth Floor, Suite # 519, Kolkata - 700 OOl
Ph. : 033 6616 8553/54, Mob. : 94330 68790, E-mail: binayl@Vahoo.com
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Place: Kolkata

Dated: 30/05/2017

Chartered Accountants

Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements

1. As required by the Companies (Auditor's Report) Order, 2016 ("the Order") as amended, issued by the

Central Government of lndia in terms of sub-section (11) of section 143 of the Act, we give in the

,,Annexure A,' a statements on the matters specified in the Faragraph 3 and 4 of the Order, to the extent

applicable.

2 As required by section 143 (3) of the Act, we report that :

a) we have obtained all the information and explanations, which to the best of our knowledge and

belief were necessary for the purposes of our audit;

in our opinion proper books of account as required by law have been kept by the Company so far as

appears from our examination of those books;

the Balance Sheet , Profit Loss Account and and Cash Flow Statement dealt with by this report are in

agreement with the books of account;

in our opinion, the aforesaid Standalone financial statements comply with the Accounting Standards

specified under section 133 of the Act, read with Rule 7 of the Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014'

on the basis of written representations received from the director, as on 31st March, 2077 and

taken on record by the Board of Directors, we report that none of the directors is disqualified as on

date mentioned above from being appointed as directors in terms of Section 1.64 12\ of the Act;

with respect to the adequacy of the internal financial controls over financial reporting of the

Company and the operating effectiveness of such controls, refer to our separate Report in

"Annexure 8".

in our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations Siven to us, we

report as under with respect to other matters to be included in the Auditor's Report in accordance

with Rule 11 of the Companies (Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014;

The Company does not have any pending litigations which would impact its financial

position

The Company did not have any long-term contracts including derivatives contracts for

which there were any material foreseeable losses

There were no amounts which required to be transferred by the company to the

lnvestor Education and Protection Fund
For BKS&CO

Chartered Accountant

Firm Registration fl 325778)

b)

c)

d)

e)

o\
b/

ii)

iii )

(Binay Kumar Singhania/Partner)
MembershiP # 057889

Diamond Heritage, 16 Strand Road, 5th Floor, suite # 519, Kolkata - 7o0 ool
Ph. :033 6616 8553/54, Mob. : 94330 68?90, E-rnail : binayl@yahoo.com
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Chartered Accountants
''ANNEXURE A" TO THE AUDIT REPORT

Referred to in paragraph 1 under the heading 'Report on Other Legal & Regulatory Requirement' of our
report of even date to the financial statements of the Company for the year ended March 31, 2017

i) a) The Company has maintained proper records showing full particulars including quantitative details
and situation of fixed assets on the basis of available information.

b) As explained to us, the fixed assets have been physically verified by the management during the
year in a phased periodical manner, which in our opinion is reasonable, having regard to the size of
the Company and nature of its assets. No discrepancies were noticed on such physical verification.

c) The title deeds of immovable properties are held in the name of the company.

a) As explained to us, inventories have been physically verified by the management at regular intervals
during the year.

b) The discrepancies noticed on physical verification of the inventory as compared to books records
which has been properly dealt with in the books of account were not material.

The Company has not granted any loans, secured or unsecured to companies, firms, Limited Liability
partnerships or other parties covered in the Register maintained under section 189 of the Act.
Accordingly, the provisions of clause 3 (iii) (a) to (C) of the Order are not applicable to the Company and
hence not commented upon.

ln our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, the company has complied
with the provisions of section 185 and 186 of the Companies Act, 2013 ln respect of loans, investments,
guarantees, and security.

The Company has not accepted any deposits from the public and hence the directives issued by the
Reserve Bank of lndia and the provisions of Sections 73 to 76 or any other relevant provisions of the Act
and the Companies (Acceptance of Deposit) Rules, 2015 with regard to the deposits accepted from the
public are not applicable.

As informed to us, the maintenance of Cost Records has not been specified by the Central Government
undersub-section (1) ofSection 148 ofthe Act, in respect ofthe activities carried on by the company.

7) ln respect of statutory dues:

a) According to information and explanations given to us and on the basis of our examinatlon of the
books of account, and records, the Company has been generally regular in depositing undisputed
statutory dues including Provident Fund, Employees State lnsurance, lncome-Tax, Sales tax, Service
Tax, Duty of Customs, Duty of Excise, Value added Tax, Cess and any other statutory dues with the
appropriate authorities. According to the information and explanations given to us, no undisputed
amounts payable in respect of the above were in arrears as at March 37,20L7 for a period of more
than six months from the date on when they become payable.

b) According to the information and explanation given to us, there are no dues of income tax, sales tax,
service tax, duty of customs, duty of excise, value added tax outstanding on account of any dispute.

Diamond Heritage, 16 strand Road, 5th Froor, suite # 519, Kolkata - 700 ool
Ph. : 033 6616 8553/54, Mob. : 94330 G8zgo, E-rnail : binayl@yahoo.com
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3)

4l

s)

6)



O K95 &Co
Chartered Accountants

g) ln our opinion unA-u.iorOing to the information and explanations given to us' the Company has not

defaulted in the repayment of dues to banks. The Company has not taken any loan either from financial

institutions or from the government and has not issued any debentures'

9)Basedupontheauditproceduresperformedandtheinformationandexplanationsgivenbythe
management,thecompanyhasnotraisedmoneysbywayofinitialpublicofferorfurtherpublicoffer
inciuding debt instruments and term Loans. Accordingly, the provisions of clause 3 (ix) of the order are

not applicable to the Company and hence not commented upon'

Based upon the audit procedures performed and the information and explanations given by the

10) manasement, we report that no fraud bv the companv has been rtoticed 0r rep0rted during the year'

Based upon the audit procedures performed and the information and explanations given by the

-., manasement, the managerial remuneration has been paid or provided in accordance with the requisite
11t"' .ppror.l, mandated by the provisions of section 197 read with Schedule V to the Companies Act

.-, tn our opinion, the company is not a Nidhi company. Therefore, the provisions of clause 4 (xii) of the
" ' Qrder are noL applicdble te the company'

ln our opinion, all transactions with the related parties are in compliance with section 177 and 188 of

13) Companies Act, 2013 and the details have been disclosed in the Financial Statements as required bY the

applicable accounting standards.

Based upon the audit procedures performed and the information and explanations given by the

management, the company has not made any preferential allotment or private placement of shares or

14) fully or partly convertible debentures during the year under review' Accordingly, the provisions of clause

3 {xiv) of the order are not applicable to the company and hence not commented upon'

Based upon the audit procedures performed and the information and explanations given by the

management, the company has not entered into any non-cash transactions with directors or persons

15) .onnu".rud with him. Accordingly, the provisions of clause 3 (xv) of the order are not applicable to the

Company and hence not commented upon'

ln our opinion, the company is not required to be registered under section 45 lA of the Reserve Bank of

16) lndia Act, 1934 and accordingly, the provisions of clause 3 (xvi) of the Order are not applicable to the

Company and hence not commented upon'

For BKS&CO
Chartered Accountant

Place: Kolkata

Dated 30/05/2017 (Binay Kumar

Diamond Heritage, 16 Strand Road, 5th Floor, Suite # 519, Kolkata - 700 oo1

Ph. : 033 6616 8553/54, Mob. : 94330 68790, E-mail: binayl@yahoo.com

Firm Registration # 32577

MembershiP No.057889
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"Annpxure B" to t

ComPanies Act, 2013 ("the Act")

we have audited the internal financial controls over financial reporting oflincoln lndustries Limited ("the

Company,,} as of March 3L,2aL7 in conjunction with our audit of the standalone financia| Statements of

the Company for the year ended on that date'

Management's Responsibility for lnternal Financial Controls

The company's management is responsible for establishing and maintaining internal financial controls

based on the internal control over financial reporiing criteria established by the companY considering

the essential components of internal control stated in the Guidance Note on Audit of lnternal Financial

controis over Financial Reporting issued by the lnstitute of chartered Accountants of lndia"'l These

responsibilities inciude the design, implementation and maintenance of adequate internal financial

controls that were operating effectively for ensuring the orderly and efficient conduct of its business'

including adherence to company's policies, the safeguarding of its assets' the prevention and detection

of frauds and errors, the accuracy and completeness of the accounting records' and the timely

preparation of reliable financial information, as required under the companies Act, 2013'

Auditors' ResPonsibilitY

our responsibility is to express an opinion on the company's internal financial controls over financial

reporting based on our audit. we conducted our audit in accordance with the Guidance Note on Audit of

lnternal Financial controls over Financial Reporting (the "Guidance Note") and the Standards on

Auditing, issued by lcAl and deemed to be prescribed under section 143(10) of the companies Act' 2013'

to the extent applicable to an audit of internal financial controls, tioth applicable to an audit of lnternal

Financial controls and, both issued by the lnstitute of chartered Accountants of lndia' Those standards

and the Guidance Note require that we comply with ethical requirements and plan and perform the

audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether adequate internal financial controls over financial

reporting was established and maintained and if such controls operated effectively in all material

respects.

our audlt involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the adequacy of the internal

financial controls system over financial reporting and their operating effectiveness' our audit of internal

financial controls over financial reporting included obtaining an understanding of internal financial

controls over financial .reporting, assessing the risk that a material weakness exists, and testing and

evaluating the design and operating effectiveness of internal control based on the assessed risk' The

procedures selected depend on the auditor's judgement, including the assessment of the risks of

material misstatement of the financial statements, whether due to fraud or error'

we believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for

our audit opinion on the company's internal financial controls system over financial reporting'

Diamond Heritage, 16 Strand.Road, 5th Floor, suite # 519, Kolkata - 700 oo1

ph. : o33 6616 8553/54, Mob. : 94330 68790, E-mail : binayl@Yahoo'com
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a t Controls Over Fi nancia I Repo rti ng

A company's-iniurnrf-ii"rncial control over financial i'eporting is a process designed to provide

reasonable assurance regarding the reliability of financial reporting anci the preparation of financiai

statements for external purposes in accordance with generally accepied accounting principles' A

company,s internal financial controi over financial reporting includes those policies and procedures that

(1) pertain to the maintenance of records that, in reasonable detail, accurately and fairly reflect the

transactions and dispositions of the assets of the company; (2) provide reasonable assurance that

transactions are recorcied as necessary to permit preparation of financial statements in accordance with

generally accepted accounting principles, and that receipts and expenditures of the company are being

' made only in accordance with authorisations of management and directors of the company; and (3)

providereasonableassuranceregardingpreventionortimelydeteciionofunauthorisedacquisition'use'
or disposition of the company's assets that could have a material effect on the financial statements'

lnherent Limitations of lnternal Financial controls over Financial Reporting

Because of the inherent limitations of internal financial controls over financial reporting' including the

possibility of collusion or improper management override of controls' material misstatements due to

error or fraud may occur and not be detected' Also, projections of any evaluation of the internal financial

controls over financial reporting to future periods are subject to the risk that the internal financial

control over financial reporting may become inadequate because of changes in conditions' or that the

degree of compliance with the policies or procedures may deteriorate'

Opinion

ln our opinion, the Company has, in all material respects, an adequate internal financial controls system

over financial reporting and such internal financial controls over financial reporting were operating

effectively as at March 37, 20L7, based on the internal control over financial reporting criteria

established by the company considering the essential components of internal control stated in the

Guidance Note on Audit of lnternal Financial controls over Financial Reporting issued by the lnstitute of

Chartered Accountants of lndia.

For BKS&CO
Chartered Accountant

Firm Registration # 3257,

Place: Kolkata

Dated:30/05/20L7
(Binay Kumar anialPartner)

MembershiP No. 057889

Diamond Heritale, L6 Strand Road, Sth Floof Suite # 519, Kolkata - 700 OOI

Ph. : 033 6616 8553/54, Mob. : 94330 68790, E-mail: binayl@Vahoo.com



LINCOLN INDI.,ISTRIES LIMITED

Notes Forming lntegral Part of the Balance Sheet as at 31st March' 2017

,i6'i{:}fiE,$jffi1#.T.#,#,#.

The company is mainry engaged in the busin6ii'oi cinnine, pr"rii;;'[ oii rvriir .i rr "G;;G 
print 't Bhuna(Harvana)'

Khajuwara(Rajasthan) anolr,e Registered & Head office of the .orlpuny is situated at p-36, rndia Exchange Place Extn'

Room # 43,Znd Floor, Kolkata -700001

dffiltfsiffiffi

j#;1ffi#,T;;';;;;;;;r";;;,epared in accordance with the Generarv Accepted Accounting

principres in rndia (rndian GAAP) to complv with the Accounting::l*'::'-:::l:"#li1.tl.",i'"T,[H:"]:?il:ffi
:i::::HlIffi#i:,",ffi1J:r;:tri1";:;ffiil;;n's orthe companies Act,2013 rhe rinanciarstatements

have been prepared on accrual basis under the historicar cost convention. The accounting policies adopted in the

preparation of the financial statements are consistent with those followed in the previous year'

N;i-..i,;.'r0:gi.ii1i sil;rlr+ilir,ii rri'ii;liiliiil,iili urtllii'r;tt:*itiii*ili.iiiii

The preparation of ttu"ri"in.i.r statemeil;;;;#;iiv *iir.' rnoiin cAnp r"q'rii.i'the Management to make

estimates and assumptions considered in the reported amounts of assets and liabilities (including contingent liabilities)

and the reported income and expenses during the year. The Management berieves that the estimates used in

preparation of the financial statements are prudent and reasonabre. Future resurts could differ due to these estimates

and the differences between the actuar results and the estimates are recognised in the periods in which the results are

known / materialise.

*' ,?*i,+.Y, i.g ,, g $H,f ffifi
rnventories .," ,uluJ'.i ir," to*u'. "r 

.;:i-"iii:i";'i'ii'o"rti"ttri.1Yi:: fk*:::f ;:n:T: :::::'i: J;:
;Jil::::T.:':#';"r1,'t:l:,,'"J#,ffil;jJ;#;,;; 

'cost 
incrudes a, charges in bringing the goods to the

point of sale, including octroi and other levies, transit insurance and receiving charges'

. , ,', ^t'.:',: .'l 
" 

.

the rates and in

fl"0"#;?.rii?#.[l:::*Yr,tl1;ijiFil:r.r:aalrrrtil*rii!; j'*:rn.ir#;7;1

Fixed Assets are stated at cost less accumulated depreciation',cost,lit]::t-1.i:::i:::::i:':;'H,|1;TJs:T:
F..ix:l 

l::'J:ifi"T::".H:::::":: #ln, ,*,.,o,,abre cost or bringing the asset to condition or its intended use'

and

I

I ff *:o:ffltT ffif;:fiTi',iii r triir u"i,,"'"*ii,o':oinarv items and tax is

adjusted for the effects of transactions of non-cash nature 
'^o 1Y-o^"i.::i::::::it-:::it:;tr::H;::tJr"t:::T

::';i"#T:fftJ.Til'J:ffi;"ri,nr,,nuu*ing and rinancing activities orthe companv are segregated based on

the available information'

o"pi"ii.tion on fixed assets has been

schedule ll to the Companies Act, 2013

iffi;l iil#;;;e ixpenditure are recosnised on Accrual Basis'

V



LINCOLN INDUSTRIES LIMITED

Notes Forming lntegral Part of the Balance Sheet as at 31st March' 2017

N,iit{lt{tfi fi ffi ffi##.i#s.}
Government grants in the naturu or pro.o6;;;;ibrii"" rit"T.'""itn.,"nt iruiiov, *t'ere no repayment is ordinarily

ti?.19",\.:,i+ii.r.{1€ Hli.-,rlriii{$}
i+xlis$.t;ir:: :, ...1,: ::t.:.::.+.:::i! t <t;itr::::iif" :)-:N::tfi!l::1ffj:ia!;E!;.ijf,tiii:;i.ai;r{liljilii:!:l;l!;:[fff,{!:l

expected in respect thereof, are treated as capital reserve'

V

.rli:#S$,,,1,=iffXf i#WA'J;t;;t;;f;=';ffi#*tfffiffir'tr1';tr:{;i{;'";;;h;;;p;"v has no tiarititv ror gratuitv

.eH!ffi
XfilT";?1tiffiE'ff.$'t*t 'f-ffifii-iflffi'ffifi:ff,"J,"ini";bad ;U;;li.tion against the dererred

tax riabirities on timing difference of depreciation and brought forward rosses, there remains net deferred tax assets as

^ncidoratinn:T;i:$1;.';"'.il;;;';;; o#""0 tax assets has been recognised in the books or account on consideration

of prudence as per said Accounting Standard - 22

Deferred tax assets are recognised where it is probable that future taxable profit will be available against which the

temporary differences can be utilised'

Note2.12 Provisions&Contingencies, r' ' ' ;' '"'".' . ":' -' r 1'

A provision is recognised when the compan; h;; pr;;"ni ouriluiion ,i , ,"srtt of past events and it is probable that

an outflow of resources will be required to settle the obligation in ,"rpu.t of which a reliable estimate can be made'

provisions are not discounted to their present value and are determined based on the best estimate required to settle

the obligation at the Balance Sheet date. These are reviewed at each Balance sheet date and adjusted to reflect the

current best estimates. contingent Liabilities are generally not provided for in the Accounts and are shown separately

in notes of accounts.

Note2.13EventsociuringaftertheBalanceSheetDate
No significant events *r,i.r, could materiarrv ,nelt ihe financiai poiiiio" of the company for the relevant year have

been reported by the management, after the Balance sheet date till the signing date of report'

.

N te 2.14 .F-iior,Peiipd & Extraordinary lte-m;,,..;

Expenses / lncomes pertaining to previous years

disclosed by way of Notes to the Accounts'

are booked in curreni year unOet the natural heads of Accounts and

preliminary Expenses had been written off ou., a period of 5 years in equal proportion from the date o

commencement of commercial activity'

i;il;'*iil ffiffi;t"d i""esiment share are valued at cost'

\/'



2-
NOTES TO ACCOUNTS

Notes referred to above ond notes ottoched thereto form an integrol part of Bolonce Sheet

This is the Bolonce Sheet referred to in our Report of even date'

FOR BKS & CO.

CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS

Firm Reg. No.:325718E

5,24,50,000

1,02,21,561

1,40,49,761

34,O9,942

6,12,394

2,72,000

8;ro,:1,5-,657:r,

2,58,37,205

1 ,19,15,890

6,23,550

22,69,961

1,53,51,60r

40,26,17t

9,66,23t

2,00,25,031

8lt0j.1

(DTRECTOR) (DTRECTOI

nt/

MembershiP No.:057889

Place: Kolkata

Dated: 30la5l2o1-7

6AS
lIrotrt't'iP

DtN" oot540lN8 wN | 00154068

RIES LIMITED

p-36, INDIA EXCHANGE PLACE EXTN, ROOM # 43', zND FLOOR', KOLKATA -700001

BALANCE SHEET AS AT 31ST MARCH'2AL7

5,24,50,000

1.03,52,411

(1) Shareholder's Funds

(a) Share CaPital

(b) Reserves and SurPlus

Non-Cu rrent Liabilities

(a) Long-Term Borrowings

(b) Deferred Tax Liabilities (Net)

Current Liabilities
(a) Short-Term Borrowings

(b) Trade PaYables

(c) Other Current Liabilities

(d) Short-Term Provisions

II.ASSETS

(L) Non-Current Assets

{a) Fixed Assets

(i) Tangible Fixed Assets

(b) Non-current investments

(c) Deferred tax assets (net)

(d) Long terrn loans and advances

(e) Other non-current assets

(2) Current Assets

(a) lnventories
(b) Trade receivables

(c) Cash and cash equivalents

(d) Short-term loans and advances

(e) Other current assets

2,17,30,379

1,26,42,540

8,89,977

22.69,961

44,73,417

1,90,11,038

11,71,467

2,38,25,296

['

[,

I
i

r-/.*7
grilnfr'uruAR sINGHANIA / PARTNER)
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p-35, INDIA EXCHANGE PLACE EXTN, ROOM # 43', zND FLOOR', KOLKATA -700001

STATEMENTOFPROFIT&LOSSFORTHEPERIODENDEDON3lSTMARCH'2017

t
34,90,85,104

to,57,875

(ilr - lv)

Revenue from oPerations

Other lncome
tll. Total Revenue (l +ll)

Cost of Materials Consumed

Purchase of Stock-in-Trade

Changes in inventories of Finished Goods' Work-in-Progress

and Stock-in-Trade

Employee Benefit ExPense

Financial Costs

Depreciation and Amortization Expense

Other Administrative ExPenses
Total ExPenses (lV)

Profit before exceptional and extraordinary items and tax

Exceptional ltems

Profit before extraordinary items and tax (V - Vl)

ExtraordinarY ltems

Profit before tax (Vll - Vlll)

Tox exoense:
(1) Current tax

(2) Deferred tax

Lprofit/(Loss) from the period from continuing operations

Profit/( Loss) from discontinuing operations

Tax expense of discounting operations

Profit/(Loss) from Discontinuing operations (Xll - Xlll)

Profit/(Loss) for the period (Xl + XIV)

Earning per equitY share:

(1) Basic

73,58,05,747
77,31,638

t,66,87,265

63,44,648
27,42,029

52,30,042
L,OO,O4,287

27,80,40,8L0
4,57,05,393

29,35,282

61,65,040
22,!L,272
42,80,468

1,o9,40,290

{1;35';57il

12,52,943Q,OO,AZt\

FOR BKS & CO.

CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS

Firm Reg. No.: 325718E

CA. BINffUMAR SINGHANIA / PARTNER)

MembershiP No':057889
Place: Kolkata

Dated: 30lO5|2OL7

n integral port of Profit & toss Stqtement

This is tie Stotement of Profit & Loss referred to in our Report of even dote'

(DIRECTOR)

bNt OAtSQoQ*

FOR TINCOLN INDUSTRIES LIMITED

111a,, 66tCQ068
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LINCOLN INDIJSTRIES LTD.

CASH FLOW STATEMENT AS AT 31st MARCI-|. 2017

Figures as at the end ofFigures as at the end of current

30,84,203

25,38,559

{21,4s,839)

52,30,04241,44,892

2].,2L,908
(3,37,2_2s

802

(L,35,s77\

42,80,468

Cash Ftow From Operating Activities.

Net Profit Before Tax

Add: Non cash ltems

Depreciation

Adiustment for
Add: Loss on sale of Fixed Assets

Add: lnterest Paid

I Less: lnterest Received

Add: Misc ExPenditure

Less: Profit on Sale of Fixed Assets

Ooeratine Profit before workins capital chanees

Adiustment for Working Capital chanses

I nventories

Trade Receivables

Loans & Advances

Provisions

Trade Payables

Cash Generated from OPerations

Extraordinary ltems

Subsidy from Government
Less: Tax Paid

Cash Flow before prior period adjustments

Less: Prior period adjustments
Net Cash Flow from operating activities

B. Cash Flow from lnvesting Activities

Purchase of Fixed Assets

lsale of Fixed Assets

lnterest Received

Purchase of lnvestment

Net Cash from lnvesting Activities

C. Cash Flow from Financing Activities

Proceeds from issue of Share Capital

lncrease / (Decrease) in Long Term Borrowing

Decrease in Short Term Borrowing

lnterest Paid

Net Cash from Financing Activities

Summarv Statements
pening Cash and Cash equivalent

Net Change in Cash Flow during the year (A+B+C)

Closing Cash and Cash equivalent

7,56,28,404
2,21,98,373

34,09,217

(2,97,126\

3,39,140
(8s,s9o)

(4,38,!9,932
(2s,38,ss9)

1.,08,78,L87

(1,,49,84,8641

(38,00,261)

52,83,622s9,36,377

4,61,92,736

(2,09,444)

35,000

3,37,225

17,26,6s0)

35,99,O24
(2t,27,908

4,61,92,736(7,02,017].

(43,s76)(s,69,869)

(4,63,s8,491)

77,75,570

14,77,716

9,66,238

2,05,230

71,77,467

Notes:1) Figures in

2) Previous

FOR BKS & CO.

brackets are out flows/deductions
year's figured have been regrouped wherever necessary

(DtREcroR)

ffiBu0q*

Firm Reg. No.:325718E

BINA46MAR SINGHANIA / PARTNER)

Membership No.:057889

ACCOUNTANTS 6re
i(***)i
Vo\-/j



LINCOLN INDUSTRIES LIMITED

Notes Forming lntegral Part of Balonce Sheet for 37st March'2077

DetailsofsharesheldbyeachsharehoIderholdingnnorethan5%<

b) Terms/Rights attached to equity shares:

Note:3 Share

Sr.
,No

1

2

3

AUTHORIZED CAPITAL

60,00,000 Equity Shares of Rs. 10/- each'

ISSUED CAPITAL

5245000 Equity Shares of Rs.10/- each

I

SUBSCRIBED & FULLY PAtD UP CAPITAL
I

15245000 Equity Shares of Rs.10/- each

6,00,00,000 6,00,00,000

i:i.iaj00;0o10oo]i

5,24,50,000 5,24,50,000

,5;24;50,000; '5;24;150j000:r

5,24,50,000 5,24,50,000

Tota! in ( ,, 24;5 000.i :. ;24;50,000:,

',Sr,,,,

No, 7
ir}*$iiffi
1,;1ii1i.1;ii1:ffi ;1i,li1irl;::ii;:ilsi

,.,:,,, i;fib;1,).ijI- ii,iril:::: .i,li,ir;,:n

'.Numbei,:l

A

1,

2
)J

Equity Shares

Dhancot Fibres Pvt Ltd

Ankit Dealers (P) Ltd.

Drake Commercial Pvt. Ltd.

40.o4%

9.53%
6.67%

21,00,000
5,00,000
3,50,000

21,00,000
5,00,000
3,50,000

The Company has only one class of equity shares having a par value of Rs. 10/- per share. Each Holder

of equity share is entitled to one vote per share. The Company declares and pays dividends in lndian

rupees. The dividend proposed by the Board of Directors is subject to the approval of the

shareholders in the ensuing Annual General Meeting except in the case of interim dividend. ln the

event of liquidation, the equity shareholders are eligible to receive the remaining assets of the

Company after distributions of all preferential arnounts, in the proportions to their share holdings.

Note:4 Reserve &
Si,i

No
1

2

3

Capital Reserve

Balance brought forward from previous year

Add:Subsidy Received

Export Profit Reserve

Surplus / (Deficiti in Statement of Profit & Loss

Balance brought forward from previous year

Less: Tax on Regular Assessment Paid

Add: Profit / (Loss) for the period

48,66,056 48,66,056

48,66,056

2,40,000

52,46,355

48,66,056

2,40,00o

51,15,505

51,15,505

1,30,850

85,74,287

(33,98,782)

ls-]nq\Total in { tor;sqa.tri 1.,,.,,1,Q2;2$!6l,i

* t"y E
al.

q'l
$d A.9



LINCOLN INDUSTRIES LIMITED

Notes Forming tntegrol Part of Batance Sheet for 37st March'2077

r

Note : 6 ShortTerm

Note :7 Trades Po

Note : 8 other cur!9!!Li!!i!ities,

Note : 9 Short Tercn!'ouils!2

{tr*

!,4O,49,767!,76,48,785Gli-ilGiGble on oemand

Note :- Working Capital Facility from Bank is Secured bv

hypothecation on'ii''tottt' of the. t"Ti1"l::i,^tii:::1ll
;Jffi;;*';, ", 

hvpothecation of the entire movable machinerv

installed/to be installed in the factory' The said facilities are further

secured by equitable mortgage of property standing in the name of

the Director and also by his personalguarantee'



LINCOLN INIDUSTRIES LIMITED

Notes forming integrol part of the Bslance sheet os at 37st March'2077

Note :77 Non Current lnvestment

and Advonces

Note : 73 Other Non Currenf Assets

Nate : T4lnventories t

Note 12 Lons ferm Loans :',Previquii

' 'Year,,.,Sr,:

No
Particula.rs Year

Security DePosit

Unsecured, Considered Good 22,69,963. 22,69,96!

Totalin{ f2169;r961'r

1 Miscellaneous ExPenditure

Terms/Rights attached to equity shares:

Sr-.t'

Ndl:

. Curieht

'. Yeu, ' '

40,47,376
2,!4,686
2,LL,355

80,01,406

45,',J,4,924

24,67,734.52

87,325
2,8O,7\5

L

2

3

4

5

Raw Materials
Finished Goods

Trading Goods

Packing Materials

Store
Total in { irfniil3)4!zr ,rl;53;51;504:

I
79,94,724

3,000

2!,65,778
2,40,642

84,690

L4,27,660

79,94,72O
3,000

1-,19,613

2t,65,778
2,4O,642

6,07,O37

84,690
14,27,660

lnvestment in EquitY lnstrument

lnvestment in Government or Trust Securities

Partner's Current Account

Partner's Reserve Accou nt

Pa rtner's ca Pital Account

Partner's Current Account

Partner's Reserve Account

Partner's caPital Account

otal in {



LINCOLN INDUSTRIES LIMITED

NotesformingintegralportoftheBalanceSheetosot3TstMarch,2qTT

Note : 75 Trsde R"q9Y'bl'1

Note:16 Cosh & Cath-!9uiv9lel!,

Note:77 Shortfer*t n'nt qnd f!|I,ff

40,26,-1741,90,11,038

Orttt-"tdtrS for more than six months

a) Secured, Considered Good :

b) Unsecured, Considered Good :

c) Doubtful
Others
a) Secured, Considered Good :

b) Unsecured, Considered Good :

1,74,85,674
!9,45,205

5,94,160

Recoverable in cash or in kind or for volue to be considered good

I L,78,29,609

Balance With Revenue Authorities (lndirect Taxes) I U1'::'11:

Advance lncome Tax/Refund Due I "'

ffiB



UNCOLN INDUSTRIES LIMITED

NotesFormingPartoltheProfit&LossAccountsasat3lstMarch'2077

Note :78 Revenue From OPerqle!2

Note :19 Otllgllncory1,

n+orinl fnn<umed
Note ZU LosL ul tvtvt'""' --"----

tl:li'ti'iti:t.i;i::,l....li'itilili,: r 
- - 

- ;ln+'L.ii!'ri.

op"t*-g tt*k as on 01'04'2016

Add: Purchase during the Year

Less: Closing stock as on 31'03 '2017

l=
lTotal in (

YearCurr$nt15r.,,

'Noi 80,01,406

21,00,39,404

66,58,544

13,71"48,609
80,01-,406

a)

27;80,{0,,810. :f3i58,P5147.i

Note
: Particulirs .

Yarn

Cotton

Guwar Seed
I

Itotal in <

;Sr+,,

iNo-rr 2,92,L4,554
L,43,29,066

21,61",777

40,68,250

31,63,388L

)
3

i'4;s'7;'05,,1q i,72;3.!63-8I

17,5O,24,7O5

65,35,972
29,93,7O,376
4,97,14,728

Salb of Products

Manufactured goods

Traded goods

P[Tit rto* PartnershiP Firm



LINCOLN INDUSTRIES LIMITED

Notes Forming Part of the Profit & Lass Accounts os ot 37st Morch' 2077

Note :22

2,!7,84,323
18,85,600

45,74,924

24,67,735

Opening Stock

Finished Goods

Stock-in-Trade Total A

Closing Stock

Finished Goods

1 Stock-in-Trade Total B

2,36,69,973

45,L4,924

24,67,775

69,82,658

40,4-1,376
69,82,65840,47,376

2s;45;2F2:.
f"trltA-B)

Irlote :23 E ent Benefit E\Pgnses

:24 Finoncia!Sost

23,88,780

37,O9,404
63,690

L,22,774
60,000

24,59,600
35,08,210

57,330
79,900

60,000

Salaries & Bonus

Wages & Labour

Directors' Remeneration



LINCOLN INDUSTRIES LIMITED

NotesFormingPartoftheProfit&I'ossAccountsasat3TstMarch,20TT
Amortised CostNote 25 DePreciotion & Amorusea LosL 

-

Depreciation
PreliminarY ExPenses W/O

Sf;,,i'

i.NOr 42,80,4-68 52,30,0-42
1.

2

42',81O;468 52,90,94?.

N ote : 26 Oth e r Ad mi ni strativ*?.,ExP9!.:,es

55,60,109
3,56,432

LO,27,602

4,82,969
11,800

4,08,354

3,17,774
67,809

3,18,280
48,849

L,41,264
43,986

4,30,616 I

48,535

70,130

L,16,9-23

35,246

50,035

30,420
10,000
42,335

28,200

1,,73,183

1,43,762

53,-76,25O

1-,74,877

9,37,486
12,90,o40

5,000

7,4O,663
2,44,A67

!,7O,59L
7,90,092

43,390

1,33,295
45,2L0

4,46,8t61
43,940

80,018

1,97,268
L,!2,090
1,50,313

52,744
13,140

1,000
43,255

13,300
49,259

2,45,L88
40,250

Power & Fuel

MachinerY RePairs

Stores Consumed

Packing Materials Consumed

Association Fees

Brokerage

Car ExPenses

lnsurance Charges

Legal ExPenses

Postage ExPenses

Rent, Rates & Taxes

Scooter & Bike ExPenses

lQuality claim

StationerY ExPenses

Telephone ExPenses

General ExPenses

iTravelling ExPenses

SubscriPtion
Office ExPensgs

Advertisement

tElectricity Charges

Entertaiment ExPenses

Computer ExPenses

Building RePairs

Cash Discount

lAudit Fees

Tractor ExPenses

Loss on Asset Sale

1l
2

3

4

5

6
1

B

9

10

LL

12

13

L4

15

16

\7
18

19

20

2L

22

23

24

25

26

77

28

Total in {

6PS

M7

-\
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LINCOLN I NDUSTRIES LIMITED

Notes forming integral part of the Balance Sheet as on 31.03.2017

uote',i 2z*ii a.giila{i ,irjii irir.'6i=-$ffidiitiii;$i=i.t'e'fiffiili-ii:il"i,.,i.,,:':'lii1ffiii:':

noi".tz?:ir,oiiit"*;+i"qt t' is'eitio.n,ii;qr.,ri-A.M-iit ;irr,iru''Miaiiil:,iil-ftriirilpirel tfie '

The Cornpany has not received any memorandum from suppliers or creditors (as required to be filed by the

suppliers with the notified authority under the Micro, Small and Medium Enterprises Development Act, 2005)

claiming their status as micro, small or medium enterprises. Consequently the arnount payable to these parties

during the year is nil.

Note : 27.2 Value of lmports calculated on Ctf Uasis,:
:frf,, h'e' ::.'i',:.. l tieli

ended 31 ended 31

March,2017 March,'2016

ri :: ,1:- ! :tr:i:::;a:,:ill
:.::: ::':;r..r i-: i:1,

Note::.r?7:3

Raw Material

Component
Spare Parts

TotalComponents and spare Parts

Capital Goods

: u:

Details of Goods Sold

Manufactured Goods

Cotton

Cotton Seeds

C/Seed OilCake 
.

C/Seed Oil

Mustard Seed bilcake

Mustard Oil

Gadh

Traded Goods

Cotton

Yarn

'.. .. t:::::::::;:t:
:::.2 ) t '

20,24,37,274
(10,47,24,754)

3,89,18,759

{L,22,61,,879\
3,95,19,361

(4,77,'.1.'J.,172)

L,10,93,1.67

(1,02,e8,468)

21,42,964
(-)

52,58,84L
(-)

Nil

i28,932)
t

1,49,15,857

(30,16,514)

3,47,98,87L
(3s1e4s8)

%

67.62%
(se.83%)

13.00%

{7.0t%\
13.20%

(27.26%',)

3.70%
(s.88%)

a.72%
(-)

1,.76%

(-)

Nil

(0.02%|
o/o

30.00%
(46.75o/ol

70.00%
(s3.8s)

Note: Figures in bracket relates to the previous year
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LINCOLN INDUSTRIES LIMITED

Notes forming integral part of the Balance Sheet as on 31.03.2017

%r
Note:27.4Detailsofconsumptionofimportedand

' indig"nousiiems ' : ' ; .

For the year ended 3X March,
''l .,,.: . 2oL7 : '

,Note : 27.5 Payments to the Auditor (lncluded in For the year For the year- 
il;r;dministrative rrpensesl , " , I ended 31 ended 31

..::.. ::::: !:i.a:t.: i:.j:.i1.:

lmported

lndigenous
Raw Material
NARMA

COTTON SEED

C/SEED OIL CAKE

MUSTARD SEED

MUSTARD OIL

Note: Figures in bracket relates to the previous year

Auditor

uiiaroslii,ili unuer'.,Atcon'ntingliiand.ii i '-.,"uiiiiii,?'':ji',,i,"'l.rii

B.eJAtdd: P,ar!y,iT{ansaitions,.,:.

Details of Related Parties:

Descreption of RelationshiP

Key Managerial Person {KMP}

Names of Related Parties

Mr. Praveen Chand Dhandhania

27,1.6,95,640 97.72%

(L2,09,61,393) -(89.07%\

Nil Nil

(1,04,12,5481 -(7.67%)

96,272 0.03%

{44,3L,807\ -(3.26%\

49,95,351 1.80%

(Nil) {Nil)
L2,53,547 0.45%

(Nil) (Nil)

40,250 20,225

{

60,000

(60,000)

60,000
(60,000)

Note,i,23"l.,1,

Noi":,.isli

Note: Related Parties have been identified by the management

Details of Related Party Transactions during the year ended 31 March, 2O!7:-

Particulars

Rent

Praveen Chand Dhandhania

Director's Remu neration
Praveen Chand Dhandhania

Note: Figures in bracket relates to the previous year

KMP
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LINCOLN INDUSTRIES LIMITED

Notes forming integral part of ihe Balance Sheet as on 31.03.2017

Note :28.2 EmPloYee Benefit Plans
li,ti;.:5

Defineci Contribution Plans
The Company makes provident Fund contribution to defined contribution plans for qualifying employees. Under

the Schemes, the Company is required to contribute a specified percentage of the payroll costs to fund the

benefits. The Company recognised 7 t22,774 (Year ended 31 March, 2015 t 86,696) for Provident Fund

contributions in the Statement of profit and Loss. The contributions payable to these plans by the Company are at

rates specified in the rules of the schemes.

Noter;,28.3_"'.Ear:nings'Pgr.Share',,,.1,.,,,,,; 
-',,,

Basic&DilutedEPS

ruoii,:,:i* i]6 aterle d ft N i'eti il.iit ti'il iti e s
' 

'' 'ti" 
'll'"t 'tt''"'

;, ttne'y.iai : i .', '
' r,ended.3f ,, .,,,.1- ,ended 31,, .,. 'I March,2017 March,2016

Amount used as numerator in calculating Basic & Diluted EPS:

Profit After Tax ({)
Less: Preference Dividend and tax thereon

Weighted average nurnber of Shares used as the

Denominator in calculating Basic EPS (Nos)

For Basic EPS

- Equity Shares - OPening

1,30,850 133,98,7_82]|

52,45,000 52,45,000

o.o2 (0.6s)

r,r ,,i,i.' 
" 
rgq tfpilltioitfrdry

'"',,ii.::.:.-:: ;ll";6E6.3fi.,,...'r, -endddAl
. :,it . . l

,.," ."March,20L7 , Miich,2016
{

2,17,05,759 2,58,12,585

2,32,93,556 2,66,20,208

(15,87,797) (8,07,623)

12,92,388 72,10,336

(8,89,976) (6,23,550)

WDV of Fixed Assets as per Companies Act

WDV of Fixed Assets as per lncome Tax Act

Difference

Loss cfi

Deferred Tax Liabilities / (Assets) @ 30.90o/o

52,45,000 52,45,000



LINCOLN INDUSTRIES LIMITED

Notes forming integral part of the Balance Sheet as on 3L.03.2017

.'rcia : 28.5 getails of Specified Bank Nolpq(SBN) 
,1

Specified Bank Notes
Other

Denomination
Notes

Total

Denomin
ation

Amount Amount Amount

Closing Balance as at 8th November 2016
1000.41
5A0*1427

7,54,500.00 8,57,274.45 16,11,774.45

Add:Withdrawal From Bank Accounts 1,94,000.00 1,94,000.00

Add: Receipts for permitted Transaction 2,54,824.00 2,54,824.00

Add:Receipts for Non permitted Transactions

Less:Paid for Permitted Transaction 5,51,727.00 5,51,727.00

Less:Paid for Non Permitted Transactions

Less:Deposited in Bank Accounts
1 000*41
500*1427

7,54,500.00 7,54,500.00

Closing Balance as at 30th December 2016 7,54,371.45 7,54,371.45

; 61f 1,5,r',, pl"ni oilv" ii"e, ii gii."it;;':rr;r"::' ;, 
-,

Previous Vear's figures have been regrouped

year's classification / disclosure.
/ reclassified wherever

i 
l,,.t,,;r:,,.tir, 

: l-,,,,',,,,.rt.t.,.rt.;.. i'ti':;i.t,,','.j :'

to correspond with the current

3-\ P-e*-"f
y*4 t-* S'*l

(DTRECTOR)

atfi rA0r5Qo68
(CA. BINAY KUMAR SINGHANIA /
Membership No.:057889
Place: Kolkata

PART

FOR BKS & CO.

CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS

Firm Reg. No.:325718E

(DIRECTOR)

Dfflo,00t5q0t{8

2S
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g K95 &Co
Chartered Accountants

!ndependent Auditors' RePort

To the Members,

LINCOLN INDUSTRIES TIMITED

Report or the Financial Statements

We have audited the accompanying Consolidated financial statements of Lincoln Industries Limited {'the

Comoany') which comprlse the Balance Sheet as at 31st March, 2017 and also the Statement of Profit

and Loss and Cash Flow Statement {or the year ended, and a summary of significant accounting policies

and other expianatory information"

Management's Responsibility for the Consolidated Financial Staternents

The Company's Board of Directors is responsible for the matters stated in Section 134(5) of the

Companies Act, 2013 ("the Act") with respect to the preparation of these Consolidated financial

statements that give a true and fair view of the financial position, financiai performance and cash flows

of the Company in accordance with the accounting principles generally accepted in lndia, including the

Accounting Standards specified under Section 133 of the Act, read with Rule 7 of the Companies
-'.(Accounts) 

Rules,2O14. This responsibility also includes maintenance of adequate accounting records in

accordance with the provisions of the Act for safeguarding the assets of the Company and for preventing

and detecting fraucis and other irregularities; selection and application of appropriate accounting

policies; making judgments and estlmates that are reasonable and prudent; and Cesign, implementation

and maintenance of adequate internat financial controls, that were operating effectively for ensuring the

accuracy and completeness of the accounting records, relevant to the preparation and presentation of

the financial statements that give a true and fair view and are free from material misstatement, whether

due to fraud or error.

Auditor's Responsibility
Our responsibility is to express an opinion on these Consolidated financial statements based on our

audit. We have taken into account the provisions of the Act, the accounting and auditing standards and

matters which are requlred to be included in the audit report under the provisions of the Act and the

Rules made thereunder.We conducted our audit ln accordance with the Standards on Auditing under

section 143(1-0) of the Act. Those Standards require that we comply with ethical requirements and plan

and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements are free

form material mis-statements.

An audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evicience about the amounts and disclosures in

the financial statements. The procedures selected depend on the auditor's judgment, including the

assessment of the risks of material misstatements of the financial statements, whether due to fraud or

error. ln making those risk assessments, the auditor considers internal control relevant to the Company's

preparation and fair presentation of the financial statements in order to design audit procedures that are

appropriate in the circumstances. An audit also includes evaluating the appropriateness of the

accounting policies used and the reasonableness of accounting estimates made by management, as well

as evaluating the overall presentation of the financial statements.

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for

our audit opinion on the Consolidated financial statements.

Opinion

ln our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to us, the

aforesaid Consolidated financial statements give the information required by the Act in the manner so

required and give a true and fair view in conformity with :he accounting principles generaliy accepted in

tndia, of the state of affairs of the Company as at March 31, 2017, and its Profit/Loss & Cash Flow

Satement for the year ended on that date.

The Company has provided requisite disclosures in the financial statements as to hoidings as well as

dealings in Specified Bank Notes during the period from 8th November 2016 to 30th December, 2016.

Based on audit procedured ancj relying on the management representation we report that the

disclosures are in accordance with books of account maintained by ihe Company and as produced to us

by the Management-Refer Note[ 28.5]

Diamond Heritage, 16 Strand Road, 5th Floor, Suite # 519, Kolkata - 7O0 OOI
Ph. : 033 6616 8553/54, Mob. : 94330 69790, E-mail : binayt@yahoo.com



,a K9 &co
Chartered Accountants

Report on Other Legal and RegulatorY Requirements

' :: :;,T' :1 :# ilT "::':' 5[*i illk**t"ii;Hf, #fr ,'tr" i.* i:ifi I']1
"Annexure A" a statements on the matters sp

aPPlicable'

2 As required by section f+a (3) of the Act' we report that :

a) we have obtained all the information and explanations, which to the best of our knowledge and

belief were ""t";;; 
for the purposes of our audit;

b)inouropinionproperbooksof.::::l]asrequiredbylawhavebeenkeptbytheCompanysofaras
appears t'orn Ju' "*ttination 

of those books;

c) the Baran-ce.slill;,Tllll:;::::::i:and 
and cash Frow statement deart with bY this report are in

d) ;:':-:':on' 'ihe ":'":::1,:"ll"l':?1"* i:::::1'11;1il:"':L?'J ;'I'i['i:""':::i;,
Standards specified under sectton rs

Rules' 2014'

e) 
::-::"":ffi:il:l"J-Ti,T;Til:l1J,T:l""ii:"["i:"fl""iil11'l:'::':Til']"i::":::
date mentioned above frorn being .r;:;;*'t';irectors in t"'*' of section 164 (2) of the Act;

' ::':#i"::,'"J:";::ffi'":J.:i;"'JiI":i:::l''il::',T:'il"'.":i':1''::J:ff:''11'I'Ji:

c) :::ffi"" and to the be:::r:i, information and accordins to the explanations siven to us' we

report as ,"0", *,,n respect ," "t;";';;;tt.l '" 
o" intr'O"a'ii itre nudito/s Report in accordance

with Rule 11 of the Companies (Audit and Auditors) Rules' 2014;

i)TheCompanydoesnothaveanypendinglitigationswhichwouldimpactitsfinancial
position

ii) 
**"il:,.J1::i:[TIi:]]:::;:""'J:::::::" 

incruding derivatives contracts ror

iii)TherewerenoarnountswhichrequiredtobetransferredbytheCompanytothe
lnvestor Education and Protection Fund For B K S & CO

Chartered Accountant

Firm Registration fl 325718E

( BinaY Kumar ffghania/ea*ner)t-"'-' 
MembershiP#057889Place: Kolkata

Dated: 30/05/2017

DiamondHeritage,lsstrandRoad,SthFloor,suite#519,Kolkata.700oo1
Ph. : o33 6616 e#/5+' Mob' :94330 68790' E-mail: binavl@vahoo'com

/

CA(



W K5 &Co

a)
2)

b)

Chartered Accountants
"ANNEXURE A'' TO THE AUDIT]IEPORT

Referred to in paragraph 1- under the heading 'Report on Other Legal & Regulatory Requirement' of our-
report of even date to the financial statements of the Company for the year ended March 31, 2017

1) a) The Company has maintained proper records showing full particulars including quantitative details
and situation of fixed assets on the basis of available information.

b) As explained to us, the fixed assets have been physically verified by the management during the
Vear in a phased periodical manner, which in our opinion is reasonable, having regard to the size of
the Company and nature of its assets. No discrepancies were noticed on such physical verification.

The title deeds of immovable properties are held in the name of the company.

As explained to us, inventories have been physically verified by the management at regular intervals
during the year.

The discrepancies noticed on physical verification of the inventory as compared to books records
which has been properly dealt with in the books of account were not material.

3)

4t

s)

6)

7l

The Company has not granted any loans, secured or unsecured to companies, firms, Limited Liability
partnerships or other parties covered in the Register maintained under section 189 of the Act.
Accordingly, the provisions of clause 3 (iii) (a) to (C) of the Order are not applicable to the Company and
hence not commented upon.

ln our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, the company has complied
with the provisions of section 185 and 186 of the Companies Act, 2013 ln respect of loans, investments,
guarantees, and security.

The Company has not accepted any deposits from the public and hence the directives issued by the
Reserve Bank of lndia and the provisions of Sections 73 to76 or any other relevant provisions of the Act
and the Companies (Acceptance of Deposit) Rules, 2015 with regard to the deposits accepted from the
public are not applicable.

As informed to us, the maintenance of Cost Records has not been specified by the Central Government
under sub-section (1) of Section 148 of the Act, in respect of the activities carried on by the company.

ln respect of statutory dues:

a) According to infornration and explanations given to us and on the basis of our examination of the
books of account, and records, the Company has been generally regular in depositing undisputed
statutory dues including Provident Fund, Employees State lnsurance, lncome-Tax, Sales tax, Service
Tax, Duty of Customs, Duty of Excise, Value added Tax, Cess and any other statutory dues with the
appropriate authorities. According to the information and explanations given to us, no undisputed
amounts payable in respect of the above were in arrears as at March 3l,2O:r7 for a period of more
than six months from the date on when they become payable.

b) According to the information and explanation given to us, there are no dues of income tax, sales tax,
service tax, duty of customs, duty of excise, value added tax outstanding on account of any dispute.

Diamond Heritage, tr6 strandRoad, 5th Floor, suite # 5tr9, Kolkata - 700 ool
Ph. : O33 6616 8553/54, Mob. : 94330 G8790, E-mait : binayl@yahoo.com
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PIace: Kolkata

Dated: 30/05/2017

Chartered Accountants
g)lnouropinion.no-u..oraingtotheinformationandexplanationsgiventous'theCompanyhasnot

defaultedintherepaymentofduestobanks'TheComparryhasnottakenanyloaneitherfromfinancial
institutions or from the government and has not issued any debentures'

g) Based upon the audit procedures performed and the information and explanations given by the

management, the companv has not raised moneys by way of initial public offer or further public offer

includingdebtinstrumentsandtermLoans.Accordingly,theprovisionsofclause3(ix)oftheorderare
not applicable to the Company and hence not commented upon'

Basedupontheauditproceduresperformedandtheiniormationandexpianationsgivenbythe
10) management, we report that no fraud by the company has been noticed or reported during the year'

Basedupontheauditproceduresperformedandtheinformationandexplanationsgivenbythe

11) management, the managerial remuneration has been paid or provided in accordance with the requisite

' approvals mandated by the provisions of section 197 read with Schedule V to the Companies Act

,,, ln our opinion, the Company is not a Nidhi

"' ord., are not applicable to the Company'

ln our opinion, all transactions with the related parties are in compliance with section 177 and 188 of

13) companies Act, 2013 and the details have been disclosed in the Financial statements as required by the

applicable accounting standards'

Based upon the audit procedures performed and the information and explanations given by the

management. the company has not made any preferential allotment or private placement of shares or

1a) fully or partly convertible debentures during the year under review' Accorciingly' the provisions of clause

3(xiv)oftheorderarenotapplicabletotheCompanyandhencenotcommentedupon'

Basedupontheauditproceduresperformedandtheinformationandexplanationsgivenbythe
management, the company has not entered into any non-cash transactions with directors or persons

as) ;;"":;;il;;. Accordingty, the provisions of clause 3 (xv) of the order are not applicable to the

Company and hence not commented upon'

ln our opinion, the company is not required to be reSistered under section 45 lA of the Reserve Bank of

16) lndia Act, 1934 and accordingly, the provisions of clause 3 (xvi) of the order are not applicable to the

Company and hence not commented upon'

Company. Therefore, the provisions of clause 4 (xii) of the

For BKS&CO
Chartered Accountant

Firm Registration # 325718E

MembershiP No' 057889

Diamond Heritage, 16 Strand Road, 5th Flooq suite # 519, Kolkata - 700 ool
Ph. : 033 6616 8553/54, Mob. : 94330 68790, E-mail: binayl@yahoo.com
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Chartered Accountants

we have audited the internar I'l::''u' ::y::::",.,1#:':1.[::Tff;,j:l::il:,|:lddfl::aLil::iJ"t]:
I":J;f,il}:?il:,H:T'l#?::ffiJ::?il:ffi;;J';""' 

;Jconso'da'ied financiar s'!atements

DiamondHeritage,16strandRoad,5thFloor,suite#519,Kolkata-700oo1
Ph. :033 6616 8553/54,Mob' : 94330 68790' E-mail; binayl@lahoo'com

B" to the I

"t 
rn" ao*Orny for the year endeci on that ciate^

[T::"#:ffiT:H;:HIIJ::$""':11[T":T5:Hff 
ano 

la]i1alning 
internar rinanciar contrors

based on the internal ."",r., over financial *o"i'* t"'e]ria estautistrea ol trre company considering

the essential .oroon"nir'of int"rnul control ,t'i"o 
'i 

the Guidance Note on Audit of lnternal Financial

Controls Over Financial Reporting issued by tn"'""'*" of Chartered Accountants of lndia"'l These

responsibilitiesincludetr.eoeslgn.implementationandmaintenanceofadequateinternaifinancial
contrors that were oo"rur** effectively ,o, ".rrr,"* 

the orderly and efficient conduct of its business'

including adherence,"'."*o*r', policies, trt" rlt"Ju"oing of its assets' the prevention and detection

of frauds and errors, ,n""...rr"., ,nd .orplutJne* ol the accounting records' and the timely

preparation of reliable financial information' " '!q'i'"0 
under the Companies Act' 2013'

Auditors' ResPonsibilitY

ourresponsibilityistoexpressanopinion.ontheComPanY,s,interna]financia|controlsoverfinancial
reportingbasedono,,.*0...*uconductedourauditinaccordancewiththeGuidanceNoteonAuditof
lnternal Financiat ao",r"L over Financial R;p;;;"g (the "Guidance Note") and the Standards on

Auditing, issued by tcAt and deemed to ue presJrlu"o 'no"' 
section 1a3(10) of the companies Act' 2013'

to the extent appricable to an audit or inr",.nullinu*ial controls' oottr appiicaule to an audit of lnternal

Financial contrors and, both issued by the rnstitute of chartered Accountants of lndia' Those standards

and the Guidance Note require that we .o*Jr-*''n ethical requirements and plan and perform the

audittoobtainreasonableassuranceaboutwhetheradequateinternalfinancialcontrolsoverfinancial
reporting was estabtisieJ and maintainea ano if such controls operated effectively in all material

;r:."a, involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the adequacy of the internal

financial controls system over financial 
'upo'ting 

tno their operating effectiveness' our audit of internal

ri n a n ci a r co n t ro r s "*,.,". ^ 
o, l': f:::t:-' [y tt ;i* :t*iru * f :,1 X-,, ::,' :;I":J,:i ["::i

controls over financial reporting' assessrng t^: 
l']:."',:;-]^"' .^.*rof based on the assessed risk' The

evaluatingthedesignandoperatingeffectivenessofinternalcontrolbasedontheassesse
procedures,"r".."o,.o"p"nd on tlre u,aitor, i,agernent, includirrg the assessment of the risks of

material misstatement oi th" finan.ial statements, whether due to fraud or error'

we believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient anci appropriate to provide a basis for

our audit opinton ";;;; 
;;,.nr.ny's internal financial controls sYstem ovei'financial reporting'

-
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b Kg &Co"cffi#f*,*fr9*::::i T:ff " :[ :" ?::::ff ':{.li 
" 
- i s a p roce ss d esi gn e d to p rovi d e

reasonable assurance regarding ,n" ,."i'ti"n, of financial '"ooi'ng 
and the preparation of financial

staiements for external purposes in-accordance with *"";;i; I.."pt"d accounting principles' A

companY'sinternalfinancialcontrolou",.rln.n.i,treportingln.t,.lu,thosepoliciesandproceduresthat
{1) pertain to the maintenance of |...-o'o' ii'lat' in reasonaur" 

j"'uir' accurateiy and fairly reflect the

transactions and dispositions of the assets of the companyl tzl p*'io" reasonable assurance that

transactions are recorded u, n".".rrur/,-J p"rrnit preparation of iinanciai statements in accordance with

generally accepted accounting principies, and that receipts.,.,"o "*p"noitures 
of the companY are being

.made 
only in accordance with authorisations of *'nu*"'"ni unl O'|."tto" of the company; and (3)

provide ,"rro,rl-o,l .rrrr.n." ,"ruro*, ol"rention or timelY detection of unauthorised acquisition' use'

ordispositionofthecompany'sassetsJtratcouidhaveamaterialeffectonthefinancialStatements.

tnherent Limitations of lnternal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting

Because of the inhere", i,*iir,,"n, of internal t,".,""r controls over financial reporting' including the

possibility of collusion or improper *.n.r"*"n, 1r",,'0" of controls' material misstatements due to

error or fraud may occur and not be detect"o 
1,.ro, 

projections of any.evaruation of the internal financial

controls over financial reporting to future oi1j, are sublect to the risk that the internal financial

control over financial reporting may become ,"**rri" b".aus" of changes in conditions' or that the

degree of compliance *ilh tf'"-pofities or procedures maY deteriorate'

OPinion
lnouropinion,theCompanyhas,inallmateria|respects,anadequateinternalfinancialcontrolssYstem
over financial reporting and such internal ri".^riii."",rors over financial reporting were operating

effectively as at varc,-h 3L,2O!7, u,ruo on tr," intu'ntl control over financial reporting criteria

establishedbytheCompanyconsidering.theessentialcomponentsofinternalcontrolStatedinthe
Guidance Note on nroit "i 

lnternal Financial cont'ot' over Financial Reporting issued by the lnstitute of

Chartered Accountants of lndia'

For BKS&CO

Chartered Accountant

Firm Registration f 325718E

'k4(Bi nay Ku mar Sii-ghania/Partner)

MembershiP No' 057889

DiamondHeritage'16StrandRoad'5thFloor'Suite#519'Kolkata-7000O1
Ph. : 033 6616 8553/54,Mob' : 94330 68?90' E-mail; binayl@yahoo'com

Place: Kolkata

Dated: 30/05/2017
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LI NCOLN INDUSTRIES LIMITED
Notes Forming lntegral Part of the Consolidated Balance Sheet as at 31st March, 2017

;+i*iEu.:".li1$#"iiffiffid;fffi4ffiH,ti *#;: .i :ki :*i:
The company is mainly engaged in the business of Ginning, Pressing & Oil Mill at its operating plant at Bhuna(Haryana),

Khajuwala(Rajasthan) and the Registered & Head Office of the company is situated at P-36, lndia Exchange Place Extn,

Room $ 43,Znd Floor, Kolkata -700001

The financial statements of the Company have been prepared in accordance with the Generally Accepted Accounting
Principles in lndia (lndian GAAP) to comply with the Accounting Standards notified under the Companies (Accounting

Standards) Rules, 2006 (as amended) and the relevant provisions of the Companies Act, 2013. The financialstatements
have been prepared on accrual basis under the historical cost convention. The accounting policies adopted in the
preparation of the financial statements are consistent with those followed in the previous year.

Note,,22liiff,lIr'rotai.i.':u;ffifl,-3;,i,iiq+l:#l;,...W:ff!,--m;.,WkhfI;fTHiI.HffsHss.];,;.;.,,.i::.,:'.::f..''
.,. :: : : :;1...::)) r]:!)41:rl!ilr!!r'ii6iliiil

The preparation of the financial statements in conformity with lndian GAAP requires the Management to make
estimates and assumptions considered in the reported amounts of assets and liabilities (including contingent liabilities)
and the reported income and expenses during the year. The Management believes that the estimates used in
preparation of the financial statements are prudent and reasonable. Future results could differ due to these estimates
and the differences between the actual results and the estimates are recognised in the periods in which the results are

known / materialise.

lnventories are valued at the lower of cost (Using FIFO Method) and the net realisable value after providing
goods to

for
theobsolescence and other losses, where considered necessary. Cost includes all charges in bringing the

point of sale, including octroi and other levies, transit insurance and receiving charges.

Cash flows are reported using the indirect method, whereby profit / (loss) before extraordinary items and tax is

adjusted for the effects of transactions of non-cash nature and any deferrals or accruals of past or future cash receipts
or payments. The cash flows from operating, investing and financing activities of the Company are segregated based on
the available information.

Depreciation on fixed assets has been provided
schedule ll to the Companies Act, 2013

on W.D.V method at the rates and

Item of lncome and Expenditure are recognised

:1, aa;it | ; a:;:.i : !!a:
iNcit€,.217€t

Fixed Assets are stated at cost less accumulated depreciation. Cost includes all expenses relating to acquisition and
installation of the concerned assets and any attributable cost of bringing the asset to condition of its intended use.

\/-
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No-te 2.10 Cetiremengp-g"6eti'!-9sl']"' ''':';''-- .;.;fiffi..;'ilii"""iirUilitv 
for gratuitv'

or&,r'on has noi been made for gratuity as

Note 2.11 raxe$:on r1"-',ryt':tii::t:l*ffi1;;iffiffi*;',**;;iilffi$;ffili;; ';'i"ii it" dererred

After off-setting the a?i'3liJ',t J:;:tt 
::,^+inn anrr hroueht forward losses, there remains net o":t:"^o-:T.H:r:::

tli+riilitt$liii,,ffi :liitiitililiii*N

i;i;";';;;;";i ;;;' '.a"iit'" 
naturar heads or Accounts anc

H:1il-i;Ifi; i;; #ffi;fi.ffiffi;i;;1:f,lls:::T:Ti;ffi#;;, ;;;;; *mains ne, dererred 
'iax 

asse'ls as

tax liabilities on timinf O'""'"nt" ?t 1"1-t-"-:, +-w 2<cprq has been recognised in the books of account on considerationAfterorr-serLlrrE;Lrts"''-.: -^-^^^{.lonre.iationandbroughttorwarolus5tr)'Lrrv'vI--,.-^r--rnrrnionconsideration

*1:,r;*:*:**::.""i""iJ$l::::*Ji::TJl" 
;;.;*nised in,he books or accoun'i on c<

:iil;"; rt o"' *'o Accounting Standard - 22

that future taxable profit will be available against which the

Deferred tax assets are recognised where it is probable

,"*Oorrry differences can be utilised'

Note 2.12.,,Pioniiions &,continfenCGs" :'r-i'

A provision is recogniseJ *r.,"n the compan, nr, " 
pr;;;^i obrigation as a result,of,p"t "u"nii 

ano it is probable that

an outfrow of resources wilr be required to settre the obligation-'n-'"'outt of which a reliable.estiTi:t^:'" be made'

provisions are not discounted to their pr"r"niuurre and are 0",.r*'^ro based on the best estimate required to settle

the obrigation at the Barance sheet date.;;;* are revleweo ., "u.r' 
Balance srteet oate and adiusted to reflect the

current best estimates. contingent Liabilities are genera,u "", ,n""'oed for in the ot*unt' and are shown separately

Note2.13 rventgociyringlifterih"lll iat position of the c"*p."v for the relevant vear have

;j*,;tr11;ffi }3;.}:;1*,5;:T[;ff::iii,ilXTj;,,,r,r," 
s gn ng da,e or repo*

.r,:':

Note 2.14 1 Priqr Period: &'Extraordi'nal'l!9ms .' ' 
"'' 

;: i

I*# f tncomes peiiaining to previous years are

Oir.tor.O by way of Notes to the Accounts'

got" Z,iS 
tireliminary'fxlenSe'S:;'' 

'i''r'' ';jr "

or",i*-rt, rxpenses ntO U""n written off over a

commencement of commercial activity'

.i:-t :I .'.;',' t,l..l:'::.

'n equal Pr.oPo'tion i'o' the date c

period of 5 Years t

\./

LI NCOLN INDiJSTRIES LIMITED

Notes Forming tntegral part of the consoliJ"a"d ,'''nte sheet as at 31st March' 2017

,.";.;,:..,'''':'' 
":' 

;'' ''; "'i:+:.lti{snjLrili'i'*\jiNrl!:iL}:i+:4!!iii!N:+.*"''"-ent is ofdinarily
t,o; ,"""t,r"nt iuUtiOv' where no repaymi

H:":*H: ?I[*'fi1il':, "i!'"i ii'L * ote rs' co ntri b utio n

]-0".,"0 in respect thereof' are treated as capital reserve'

N gt -,{':,,rlil;ijl lriEpttlllr-rii*-iii;r;ii.1if iffiil ;h r;" a re v a l u e d at co st.

Long Term & unquote



Notes referred to obove ond notes ottdched thereto forrn an integrol part of Balonce sheet

This is the Bolonce Sheet referred to in our Report of even dote'

orrs ro AccouNTS

BKS & co.
CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS

Firm Reg. No.:325718E

(cA. BINAY KUMAR SINGHANIA / PARTNER)

MembershiP No.:057889

ce: Kolkata

?^% '."'\l
s-i t*
s'4k-
(DIRECTOR)

et{t 00t54Ng

fAsw
Dated:30lOSlZAfi

orrf: 0oJ540+g

E-

S LIMITED

P-36, INDIA EXCHANGE PLACE t*'Y199Y T.-i;T?jt^?:*J"r',#tA 
-700001

:h:Hffii,Jto**t' sHEEr As Ar 3tsr MAR.H'2017

5,24,50,000

14,51,62,765

13,657

1,40,49,761

34,09,942

6,45,019

2,7",000

5,24,50,000

14,54,53,679

13,719

) Shareholder's Funds

{a) Share CaPital

(b) Reserves and SurPlus

Non-Cu rrent Liabilities

(a) Long-Term Borrowings

(Oi OututtuO Tax Liabilities (Net)

4) Current Liabilities

(a) Short-Term Borrowings

(b) Trade PaYables

(c) Other Current Liabilities

(d) short-Term Provisiont 
,otot Equity & Liobilities

(1) Non-Current Assets

(a) Fixed Assets

(i) Tangible Fixed Assets

(b) Non-current investments

(c) Deferi'ed tax assets (net)

(d) Long term loans and advances

(e) Other non-current assets

Current Assets

(a) lnventories
(b) Trade receivables

(c) Cash and cash equivalents

(d) Short-term loans and advances

(e) Other current assets

{

2,s8,37,205

1,03,02,640

6,23,550

22,69,961

25,682

1,53,51,604

40,26,174

4,04,33,339

11,71,32,987

{

2,17,30,379

1,04,23,893

8,89,977

22,69,961

12,842

44,73,417

1,90,11,038

4,01,76,133

12,21,76,813



Iirucorru lruousrRlEs LlMlrED

P-36,INDIAEXCHANGEPLACEEXTN,ROOM#43'zNDFLOOR'KOLKATA'7OOOO1

coNsoLIDATEDSTATEMENToFPRoFIT&LoSSFoRTHEPERIoDENDEDoN3ISTMARCH,20IT

Figures os ot the

end of Previous

'"reporting Period

f,igures as at the end

, of current:rePorting',

35,29,28,690
40,60,138

(ilr - lv)

Revenue from oPerations

Other lncome

Expenses:

tll. Total Revenue {l +ll)

Cost of Materials Consumed

Purchase of Stock-in-Trade

Changes in inventories of Finished Goods' Work-in-Progress

iand Stock-in-Trade

Employee Benefit ExPense

Financial Cosis

Deprec!ation and Amortization Expense

Other Administrative ExPenses
Totol ExPenses (lV)

Profit before exceptional and extraordinary items and tax

Exceptional ltems

Profit before extraordinarY items and tax (V - Vl)

ExtraordinarY ltems

Profit before tax (Vll - Vlll)

Tox exoense:

| (1) Current tax

(2) Deferred tax

fit/(Loss) from the period from continuing operations

Profit/(Loss) from discontinuing operations

Tax expense of discounting operations

Profit/{Loss) from Discontinuing operations {Xll - Xlll)

Profit/(Loss) for the period {Xl + XIV}

Earning per equitY share:

(1) Basic

(2) Diluted

18;18,99,817

13,58,O5,747

72,31,638

1,66,87,265

63,44,648
27,43,002
52,42,882

28,L7,8L,7Lt
4,57,05,393

29,35,282

68,26,645
22,1-2,778

42,93,308

1,28,47,q96

3,85,714.

tz,sz,gqz
3,61,165

12,66,427]l

.-T[ ;i.":.{3,s,6,9C

t of Profit & loss Statement

This is the Stotement of Profit & Loss referred to irr our Report of even dote'

FOR I-INCOLN INDUSTRIES TIMITED

Firm Reg. No.:325718E

Dated: 30la5l2ot7

$,r,r 0O rSqAqB blt'l: o0l
BINAY KUMAR SINGHANIA / PARTNER}



LINCOLN INDUSTRIES LTD.

CONSOLIDATED CASH FLOW STATEMENT AS AT 31st MARCH' 2017

F',gt.r*s ,t 
"t 

the end offigutet at at the end of current

13,80,86,230

25,38,559
(3,39,140)

14,02,85,649

5,62,06,676

(21,45,839

L3,50,02,027
3,85,714

42,80,468

7,A8,78,187

i.1.,49,84,864\

(50,43,826

891

72,70,419

46,66,183

802

27,2]-,908
(39,40,s25)

12,840
28,61,208

(78,79,r93\

A. Cash Flow From Operating Activities'

Net Profit Before Tax

Add: Non cash ltems

Depreciation

Adiustment for
Add: Loss on sale of Fixed Assets

Add: lnterest Paid

Less: lnterest Received

Add: Misc ExPenditure

Adiustment for Workine Caoital chanEes

I nventories
Trade Receivables

Other Non current Assets

Loans & Advances

Provisions

lTrade Payables

C. Cash Flow from Financing Activities

Proceeds from issue of Share Capital

lncrease / (Decrease) in Long Term Borrowing

Decrease in Short Term Borrowing

lnterest Paid

Net Cash from Financing Activities

Add: Extraordinary ltems

Subsidy from Government

Less: Tax Paid

Cash Flow before prior period adjustments

Less: Prior Period adjustments

i ruet Cash Flow from operating activities

B. Cash Flow from lnvesting Activities

Purchase of Fixed Assets

Sale of Fixed Assets

lnterest Received

Purchase of lnvestment

Cash from lnvesting Activities

ing Cash and Cash equivalent

Net Change in Cash Flow during the year (A+B+C)

Closing Cash and Cash equivalent

L,56,28,404
2,21.,98,373

12,840
(9,74,82,372\

26,200
34,09,939

8,40,78,972

(2,97,726\

3,39,740
14,27,660

(4,37,82,332)

(25,38,559)

(s0,17,985)

3,61,164

(2:.,27,908\

12,09,444)1

35,000

39,40,525

i.7,21,2s3)

35,99,024

8,40,78,972

t4,69,674

(4,63,20,89L

12,05,584

,27,755

(s3,79,149)

36,44,828

L4,77,776

4,04,33,339

2,57,205
4,04,33,3394,0'J.,75,133

N"t"tJ) F,gries in brackets are out flows/deductions

2) Previous year's figured have been regrouped wherever necessary

CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS

(cA. BINdF-KUMAR SINGHANIA / PARTNER}

Membership No.:057889
Place: Kolkata

Dated: 30/05/2017

I
I
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LINCOLN INDUSTRIES LIMITED

Notes Forming lntegral Part of consolidated Balance Sheet for 37st March'2077

ldote 3 Share
,Previous

,5r,r,.,:

rNo',

5245000 Equity Shares of Rs'10/- each

SUBSCRIBED & FULLY PAID UP CAPITAL

r5245000 Equity Shares of Rs.10/- each
I

lTotal in (

6,00,00,000 6,00,00,000L

2

3

,,r,,6;00r00,000,
i6.00i00i000

5,24,50,000 5,24,50,000

5,24,50,000 5,24,50,000

5;z+;S0;o0ol l:s so;o

{a} ?:l:ll1* 
shares held bv each shareholder holdins more than 5%

shares:

Curreht' Year
.,Pre-vfotis'
;:r ,r yB6J,l r

Sr..;

No / Narnc of shareholder I o/o of'Holding^f ch

i:NumbEr.' r,N0fibbt:
.' j,., ir'.:',: :.1;::r:: ri ':l' :;iir,;:l::lltr'l::-ll

Equity Shares

Dhancot Fibres Pvt Ltd

Ankit Dealers (P) Ltd.

Drake Commercial Pvt. Ltd.

40.o4%

9.s3%

6.67Yo

21,00,000
5,00,000

3,50,000

21,00,000
5,00,000

3,50,000

A
1

2

3

Terms/Rights attached to
having u p.r ullu" of nJ :ro/- per share. Each Holder

of equity share is entitled to one vote per share. The company declares and pays dividends in lndian
-r ^r !L^

rupees. The dividend proposed by the Board of Directors is subject to the approval of the

shareholders in the ensuing Annual General Meeting except in the case of interim dividend' ln the

event of liquidation, the equity shareholders are eligible to recelve the remaining assets of the

company after distributions of all preferential amounts, in the proportions to their share holdings'

,rt

Particuldrs Curiirnt,' , Year'
, Plevlous

',Yg3i'::::::
5r;,

No

1

2

3

-

Capital Reserve

Balance brought forward from previous year

Add: From Consolidation

General Reserve

lExport Profit Reserve
1c,,.^t,,c / Ir'\ofinit\ in Statpmpnt of Profit & LoSs

L3,99,67,324 13,98,07,260

48,66,056

1-3,51,01,268

2,40,000

52,46,355

48,66,056

t3,49,4L,244

2,40,000

51,15,505

Balance brought forward frorn previous year

Less: Tax on Regular Assessment Paid

Add: Profit / (Loss) for the Period

51,15,505

1,30,850

85,3,4,787

(33,98,782)ffi
Total in { 4 ( x"lta6)? i4,5ti52;7,65,s#

60,00,000 Equity Shares of Rs' 10/- each'

'.: ,1 ':: )

Note :4 Reserve &



LINCOLN INDUSTRIES LIMITED
Notes Forming lntegral Part of Consolidsted Balance Sheet for 31st March'2077

Note : 8 Other Current Liabilities

Nate : 5 Long Term Borrowings
Sr.'

'Not,.

Previous
:' Year

1 Other Loans & Advances

Total in {

Note:6ShortTerm

Loan Repavable on Demand
- From Bank

Note :- Working Capital Facility from Bank is Secured
hypothecation on all stocks of the Company and additional
secured by way of hypothecation of the entire movable machinery
installed/to be installed in the factory. The said facilities are further
secured by equitable mortgage of property standing in the name of
the Director and also by his personal guarantee.

L,76,48,785 7,40,49,76]-

r;tlii 0;4gjr$

Note :7 Trades Pa {{
Sr.

No
Particulars Cuireht ,, Year

,. Pte '-
.:. Yeer r

al- Trade Payable for Goods 47,99,550 34,09,942

Total in { .rj.il}il]]47,:89 550 :,il:34;09;942,

Sr.
:

No Particulars
,rl .: ,,r i.r.t.

Currgnt, ,Year
Previous
'],'lYeaii ,,,,,'

1

2

Liabilities for Expenses

Liabilities for Other Finance

'1,,17,369

4,\8,462
5,44,909
1,00,110

Total in { 5;35;830 6,45;0I.-9,

Nate : 9 Short Term Provisions

ffi



Note : 77 Non Current lnvestment

LINCOLN INDUSTRIES LIMITED

Notes forming integral part oi the Consolidated Balance Sheet os at 37st March'2017

Note : 72 Long Term Loons and Advqnces

Note: 73 Other Non Current Assets

Note : 14 lnventories

Sr,,'

No
Particulars

Current
Year

Previous
Year'

Security Deposit

Unsecured, Considered Good 22,69,961, 22,69,96L

Total in { t".22;69;96tr ',:,,27i69,;961

Sr.

No

1 Miscella neous Expenditure 12,842 25,682

Terms/Rights attached to equity shares: L2,842 :25;;682

,Si.,
No

L

2

5

4

5

Raw Materials .

Finished Goods

Trading Goods

Packing Materials

Store

40,47,376
2,1.4,686

2,1!,355

80,01,406

45,L4,924

24,67,735
87,325

2,80,215

Total in { ;;.i4*;L3jALT !!1;s3;51;604

ffi
Mry



75 Trode Recievables

Note :77 Short Terms Loons and Advances

LINCOLN INDUSTRIES LIMITED

Notes forming integral part of the consolidated Balonce sheet as at 37st March'2077

,,Prgvious
r': .y"3p

:Sr,

No

1 ,90,1 1 ,038.00 40,26,174.00

1

2

Outstanding for more than six months

a)Secured, Considered Good :

b) Unsecured, Considered Good :

c) Doubtful
jotn"rt

la) Secured, Considered Good :

lb1 unt".rred, Considered Good :

ic) Doubtful
1;9-O;11;038 4O;26,!V4

Total in {

:'i..r.: : : i: :.:..-ilr;a
,.:i::ittt:: t.:trj :::,Sr;

No

1l-,35,536 5,64,260
1.

2

5

Cash-in-Hand

Cash Balance

iBank Balance

laank aalance (with scheduled bank)

lrrvra 
lro.

lpt\s Lro.

l*t,
lrroo
1,.,c, ,o*o
I

I

I

lri*"a Deoosit

lr*d *r"t, -ith Tamilnadu Mercantile Bank Ltd'

l{includins interest accrued thereon)

Il_

Sub Total (A)

Sub Total (B)

Sub Total (C)

,r,*1i35;536i ,..554i260,

1,42,48O

44,!2'1"

1,04,925
11,L64

25,o21

70,a6,246
44,121,

66,091

8,983

30,753

i127.,v7,L 'Itr;56;193

3,87,12,886 3,87,!2,886

3)187;L2:,886 r:13;87;12,886,

Total[A + B+C] 4;AL,V, 
'L33,

4;04,33,339

i[r;;,'
Ndr

1. Others

Advonce Recoveroble in cosh or in kind or for volue to be consi

Advances

Balance With Revenue Authorities (lndirect Taxes)

Advance lncome Tax/Refund Due

i sr,ort Term Loan
I

I Prepaid ExPenses

dered good 
I

I ro,zs,rz,osal
I s:,sa,za+l

I z,sz,ars

I 84,37,400

I ro,+og

1L,42,99,019

19,45,205

8,88,753

12;27i76;8L3 '1,l';7t:,32t987

.\ft\y
\{ed Acc

Note:76 Cash &Cash



LINCOLN TNDUSTRIES LIMITED

NotesFormingPartoftheConsolidatedProfit&LossAccountsdsot3TstMarch,20TT

Consumed

Note:18 R"Y"'u" F'o^ OP"'ati

Note
5r.

No
1

2

Protit From PartnershiP Firm

lnterest Received

Total in (

1,19,6]-3
39,40,525 3,39,!4o

40j6${lg

Note :20 Cost of Uoternr colsun'l l-Ir ",: ,:; '. I :

lprevibus . Year
' :, rl: ::ii.Current: YearSr,

No
'Particulars

Op"n'r,g ttock as on 01-'04'2016

Add: Purchase during the Year

Less: Closing stock as on 31'03 '2At7

lTotal in {

80,01,406

27,37,80,305-

66,58,544

L3,7L,48,609
8o,ol-,405

a)

t,t,.13;5'8;051fl

ffi



LINCOLN INDUSTRIES LIMITED

IVotesFormingPartoftheConsolidatedProfit&LossAccountsosot3TstMorch,,-0,,-
Note :27 Purchqse o! Stock-inTrq(?'

Note :22

Note :23 nses
:,rV€ai,i
r:::::it,:lri.f ri.::lrS(;

No, r. !rl;ii;,# i,iiti': j#,i,in,l#i'il#iiiitiitliitrol:st'u""*t-t""''

Salaries & Bonus

Wages & Labour

Staff Welfare

lContribution to. EPF

I Directors' Remeneration
tl=

aosg,ooo I

35,08,210 
I

1,18,935 I

79,900
60,000

23,88,76U

37,A9,404
63,690

L,22,774
60,000

1l

1l

7

3

4

6j,6

Note :24 Financiol Cost

-. 

':

,,,rr"riout ,. r Veqr,Current 'Y-,e.arSf'

Nb:'
r . .. ,: ., ,.Farticulars
.. li I ,: .:::: ;:..4:aa:1 \: ,..:. ::1, I , r:

i.rir i , -' l;, i'rll :, :. :ii-:'r
,.'II::.t'_ :r" ''' _

Bank Charges

tnterest Paid

Total in (

90,870

21,21,908

2,04,443
25,38,5591

2

12;12';77,9_
.ir':27;43

6X)

40,68,250
31,63,388

2,92,L4,554
1,,43,29,066

21-,67,777

2,L7,84,323

24,67,735

Opening Stock

Finished Goods

Stock-in-Trade 
TotalA

Closing Stock

Finished Goods

Stock-in-Trade

2,36,69,923

45,L4,924
24,67,735

69,82,658

40,47,376

rotal(A-B)



Notes Forming

LINCOLN INDUSTRIES LIMITED

Part of the consotii'i)-p"fit & Loss aJJounu 
it 

* "" 
*"'n''-ou

tion & Amgrtisellost
Nate :25

52,30,O42
\2,84O

42,80,468
L2,840DePreciation

PreliminarY ExPenses W/O

55,60,109
3,56,432

LO,27,6A2
4,82,969

11,800

4,08,354

3,LL,774
67,809

3,18,280
48,849

1,59,981
43,986

4,30,516
48,535

70,130

L,21,229

35,246

50,035

30,420
10,000
42,335

28,200

!,73,L83
L,43,762

44,5L0

l-5,000

MachinerY RePairs

Stores Consumed

0..*"* Materials Consumed

Association Fees

Brokerage

Car ExPenses

lnsurance Charges

Legal ExPenses

Postage ExPenses

Rent, Rates & Taxes

Scooter & Bike ExPenses

QualitY Ciaim

rPrinting & StationerY ExPenses

TelePhone ExPenses

iGeneral ExPenses

Travelling & ConveYance ExPenses

SubscriPtion

Office ExPenses

rAdvertisement
ElectricitY Charges

Entertaiment ExPenses

ComPuter ExPenses

Building RePairs

Cash Discount

Audit Fees

ffi-o & Fuel

Tractor ExPenses

Professional Fees

Donation Paid

Loss on 4Sg-!gl9

i3,76,25o t

1,74,827
937,486

12,90,040
5,000

7,4o,663
2,44,067
1,7O,59L
2,90,092

79,335
1,,34,468

45,210

4,46,816
85,234
80,018

3,24,158
2,L3,564
1,50,313

Filing Fees

loaJing & Unloading Charges

52,740
13,140

1,000
43,255

13,300
49,259

2,45,L88
74,750

200

47,000

19,230

L5,0o,000
802

fotal in t

ffi
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LINCOLN II\IDUSTRIES LIMITED

Notesformingintegralp",tottheConsolidatedBalancesheetason3l.03.20lT

Aaaitirnai,,lnf orma-tionrto*e'Finahc'i,qffi atem=e'ntsr

! i -::: |j,

rhe companv has not received anv memor'^31T,"^",T^::f:::::i.:J:l';""TJff:li'i:J"':;:i:t?;:ff;T:'[:;;'::
il:::iltT:LX'"?llT:::'::#ffi:ff:i:T"ffi:rilf;erprises 

Deveropment Act, 2006) craiming their status as

- -!r.. +r..^ -h^, rnt navable to these partieS dUring the year is nil'

H:::i:l :t:'::::JJ:1::l.'fi'Il'i3;l[1],:il ffffi;;;;;'[o these pafties during the vear is nir

For:the.Year
ended 3l
March,2016

Raw Material

ComPonent
Spare Parts

Total ComPonents and sPare Parts

Capital Goods

Note

Note;:27.1'

Note :27.2

Note.ai27.,.3

: rlFor the year

.ended 31March,
zs]-l

{

r'{j*$ir
i:':fi;i\..*ji *lsi

For the year endedi3l March'

, . 2OL7 '-"

rurnrt.itrted Goods

Cotton

Cotton Seeds

C/Seed OilCake

C/Seed Oil

Mustard Seed Oil Cake

Mustard Oil

Gadh

Traded Goods

Cotton

Yarn

Note: Figures in bracket relates to the previous year

20,24,37,274

\xa,47,24,254\
3,89,L8,769

\L,22,,67,879\
3,95,19,351

1\4,77,11,L72\
!,10,93,167

(1,02,98,468)
7L,42,964

(-)

52,,58,841,
(-)

Nil

(28,932)

{
1,49,L5,857
(30,16,514)

3,47,98,877
(3s1e4s8)

%

67.629
(s9.83%

13.001

17,ot?
13.20

{27.269
3.70

(s.88t

0.72
(

L.7(
(

I
(0.02
o/^

30.0
(46.1:

70.c
(s3.



LINCOLN INDUSTRIES !-IMITED

NotesformingintegralpartoftheConsolidatedBalanceSheetason3l.03.20lT

Note:27.4Detailsofconsumptionofimportedand.]..,.,,,,,

lmPorted

lndigenous
Raw Material
N,ARMA

COTTON SEED

c/sEED OIL CAKE

MUSTARD SEED

MUSTARD OIL

Note: Figures in bracket relates to the previous year

Note : 27.5 Payments to the Auditor (lncluded in Othei ' 
lt 

" 'I' ',

Auditor

,D-iili.;ilr iuil Aip5-ii-+"iiaEiiiii,-d,i "''''
nelaied Partiiriniu"tio;' 

: :':''1 ' "'''''".'.'"'i';i'1t'l'l ':"':'i'

Details of Related Parties:

DescrePtion of RelationshiP

Key ManageriaI Person (KMP)

27,16,95,640
(12,09,61,393)

Nil

(1,04,12,548)
96,272

(44,31,807)

49,95,351
(Nil)

L2,53,547
(Nil)

97.72%
-(8e.07%)

Nil

-(7.67%\

0.03%
-(3.26%\

!.8001
(Nill

o.4501
(Nil

t: .-...:.

No-te":28 ,ll,

Note :28.1

llarnes of Related Parties

Mr. Praveen Chand Dhandhania

Note: Related Parties have been identified by the management

Details of Related party Transactions during the year ended 31 March, 2017:

Particulars

Rent
Praveen Chand Dhandhania

Di rector's Remuneration

Praveen Chand Dhandhania

Note: Figures in bracket relates to the previous year

KMP

60,(
(50,0

60,(

(60,0

20L

74,750 20,22



LINCOLN INDUSTRIES LIMITED

Notes forming integral o;;;i;" consotiiated Balance sheet as on 31'03'2017

:1.:r':.,1,i,i,1
;i i,lll,l:,r,.-€r:',

'l,il:.i.r.l

7,go,g76 (34,69,170)

rqoit.i2e,ai1Em"p!.o.Y.9g;p,qJri!ile}!i..i5.]i::.i1:;j:]].i:.:j.:1i:1:.::]1:1]

Defined Contribution Plans

rhe company makes provident,i"1.-"y:::::::1"J5i:il.IH:T iliffi,?::'l4i'il{ff:^""T:[:ii
:*j"l'*liffi #[ru:",l""":Tl];:;:l1+,=t#t;1:*1ii::ra*ri:*"1![ilT'":,:ffirhe companY maKesrr;.";;;r"; 

to contribute a specified--percentage or Lrrc 
"":;;;;;ntributionsinthestatement

:k*;:h::IJ;?',;#; ff':"":::Hiy*1i***,'.':::l;::;'i:::,r"u' spec ried n i'" ru es 'r 'ihe

:?Tffi;f#ii'.'iili*I#i"i,1',Yl'llL'l'i::ff"""'L:T;:ilH"'l'o' 
speciried in 

'lhe 
rures or the

schemes.

Note:28.3:

Amount used as numerator in calculating Basic & Diluted EPS:

Profit After Tax (()

i"rr,-tt"*tence Dividend and tax thereon

Weighted average number of Shares used as the

o"-nl'*,n.ror in calculating Basic EPS (Nos)

For Basic EPS

- EquitY Shares - OPentng

Basic&DilutedEPS
:i:::t i:;:';l:':itt

Note : rr.o r"i"""o rjiJAi#ti"r

WDV of Fixed Assets as per Companies Act

WDV of Fixed Assets as per lncome Tax Act

Difference

Loss c/f

Deferred Tax Liabitities / (Assets) @ 30'90%

N ote, : 2 8. 5,,Co n lI9 l, oiili *c'ol n tni uStri es' ti mlted l' :'t'" :' 

"':'''t'

Name of the ComPanY

PPA Fibres Pvt' Limited

Original Commotrade LLP

52,45,000 52,45,00

52,45,000 52,45,00

0.06 (0.6(

: 1:l For the'Year 'Forthe Ye
: 

"nJ"d 
31Mirch' ' endell:

: 2Ot7 Maich' 20

2,17,o5,75g 2'58'12'51

2,32,93,556 2'66'2o'21

(15,87,7g7\ (8'07'6

7,5!,220 L2'1O'?

(5,37,356) 16,23,1

%ol
Country of 

Owners
tncorPoration year 201

lndia 1009

lndia 99'9!

... , ,For.the Year
ended 31



LINCOLN INDUSTRIES LIMITED

Notes forming integra! ,il;r;;; conro*oJtl"J'e't'nt" sheet as on 31'03'2017

,:;,r 
: i:i...ii,rrriill'.i+tliJl . i,i''i,.

Note :28.6 Additional lnformation

Name of EntitY: PPA Fiblgr BYt'!!E!!P

Note,:'28.7

Place: Kolkata

Dated: 30lo1l20Ln

?-. NeL'1
E;t'
S-4 t-

oR) (DlREsr

DtN | 00 t544

Total

Amount

16,11,77 4.4!

1,94,000.0r

2,54,$t4.0

5,51,727 .C

n"."rr..Y io iorresPond

7,54,500.{

7,54,371

. i i:li:

witf, ttre current Ye;

Note :29 ffiout Year's Figures 
rped / reclassifieJ wh"ttuu'

;;*;;;; v""'' figures have been resrou

classification / disclosure'

FOR BKS & CO.

CHNNTENTO ACCOUNTANTS

Net Assets As%of

Name of the entitY
As%of

consolidated net

37,738-00

consolidated
it or lossNarne of the entitY consolidated net

n,at,sz,zss,

Parent CgrnPg L3,677

ie,oz,os,gsg
6,07,o79

Specified Bank Notes

8,57,274.45Tooo"+t

Cl*n Balance as at 8th l'Iovember 2016
1,94,000.00

ffiganx Accounts 2,54,824.00

'eeceiots for Non
5,51,727.00

Less:DePosited in Bank Accounts 7,54,371.45

Fn'"F.esj'lo:xt q
$ a. elN%*l :I:: oN I A / PAR''N ERi

fVtemUerslriP No': 057889

gu.r oo64A48
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Notes

htercst

99.99
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I original

l----r@

Share of MinoritY I

sharehoders ( in Rs ) I

--1r5_

Share of MinoritY

Sharehoders ( in Rs

I

I

PreviousYear '
PPA

ffisParticulars

:

Share capital .

Reserve &.SurPIus

crrrrent A/c

I*r"n.r""'' \

L PPA

i---.**
Current Year '

Original

14.27J60=-ffi
---annw

4?

13,719

97,248 13.s1,31!!x

1,37 .739

r g,osz

Total

ffi""6/rff
13,719

99.9!

Previous Year -

PPA

------ fiosoo

Previous Year -

Original

--!f,Ii-e of tincoln

lndustries Limited ( in

Rs)

ReseNe
-5hl6-r" of Lin"oln

lndustries Limited (

inRs)-Particulars 
I

:

Common StocI

Retained Earnlng -----
:

Icost Of lnvestml-lI-

Current Year -

PPA

Current Year -

Original 14,27 360 36.74

1.00.000

1.37 .738

37,738

14.27 ,760

1 3,53,38,173

13,67,65,933

15,2' T:st,gz,sgs
--13ffiE9

r srag,al,zoq

ffi;rn;@gYr!
13,51,ur,zoo


